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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS

L]
.
Sitting - from lal: Staphan Epoedeih, Me. Mancy Dnloan Ampofa, Allafi ibrahim Adam, Mre. Esthar Mumadno
?ﬂgahﬂnﬁﬁ:—mﬂ.!ﬂm Dr. Bamusl K. Dapaah, Paul 0. Agyir, Major Mahama & Tarma |Rid),
A nson

Ibrahim ADAM - Chairmian

Alhali Ibrahim Adam holds & B.5c {Hons) Agric Degres from the Kwame Nirumah University of Science
and Technology. He has allended several shorl cowrses on rice produclion, admenistration and
management. The Bst includes WARDA (Monrovia), IITA (lbadan, Nigerg), Ghana Instide of
Management and Public Adminisiration [GIMPA), Others are EDI (Maasiricht) and Feldafing (Germany).
Mr. Adam served in governmeni for several years betwean 1884 and 2001. He was PMDC Under-
Secretary for Agriculture (Northern Reglon) betwesn 1984 and 1985 before becoming the PNDC Deputy
Secretary for Agriculiure (Crops). He was promated to the PNDC Secretary for Agriculture in 1992, At the
baginning of the Fouwrth Republic in 18083, ha first sarved as the Ministar of Food and Agricutbere until 1956
when he was made the Minister of Trage, Mr. Adam is cumrently the CEO of Brada Ventures and was
appointed the Chairman of the Board on 26 June 2008,

Stephen KPORDZIH - Managing Directar

r. Kpordzin hodds an MBA (Finance) from University of Leicester, UK, and a Post-Graduate Cerdificate-
Strategic Bank Managemant from Odense Business School, Denmark. He has o his record immense
banking experence and consultancy assignmeants with leading banks, including preparation of 2 paper on
Financing Rural Agriculture in Ghana as part of the Government's Compact Programme for accessing the
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LIS5547 million Millennlum Challenge Account. He also developed feasibility repaorts for the estabiighment
of non-bank financial institutions. One-time lecturer m Finance of Intemational Trade at the Charered
Institute of Bankers, Ghana, & resource person in Treasury Manegement at the Ghana Banking Collegs,
and an Honoured Member of the Inlemational Who's Who of Prefesssonals for his achisvements in and
contribution to banking, Mr. Kpordzih took office as the Managing Director of the Bank inAugust 2008,

Paul 0. AGYIRI - Executive Direcior

Mr. Agyiri hodds a Bachelor Laws Degres from the University of Ghana, Legon and 8 Professional
Crealifying Cartificate in Law from the Ghana School of Law, He served in the Amomey-Cenaral's
Depariment between 1976 and 1384, Betwesn 1984 and 1887, he engaged in privale consultancy
praciice with Meowsl & Maxwell Law Offices, Libena and took the position of Direcior of Legal Services of
the Wesl African Examinalions Council, Head Office, He joined the Bank as Chief Legal Advisor in 1981,
Batwean Juna 2003 and July 2005, Me Agyid was secondad io tha Ministry of Finance & Economic
Flanning as Chésf Directar, retuming to the Bank to resume his position s Solicitor. He wes appointed to
his curment position of Acting Deputy Managing Directoron 1% January 2008,

Hancy Dakwa AMPOFO - Non-Execiudive Direcior

A Motary Public, Solictor and Barrister, Mse. Ampofo graduated from the Universsty of Ghana in 1878 with a
B. A, [Combined) Degrea in Law [with Poliical Science), She oblained a Professional Law Quealifying
Certificate in 1981 from the Ghana Law School and was called to the Ghana Bar on 20" November 1981,
s, Ampolo has had a rack record and axpertise i legal consultancy acquined through undertaking legal
waork for the public and private secior instifutions, as wall Bs individuals and multinationats. Ms. Ampofo
founded her own legal firm, M. D, Ampofo Assocates in 2000 and has been offering legal consultancy
sarvices to both local and international clisnis in all areas of tha law. She was appointed as Director of the
Bank inJune 2008,

Dr. Samual K. DAPAAH - Mon-Executive Direchor

Dr. Dapaah has had a long professional experience in Agriceltura]l Policy and Public Administraton,
Teaching, Research and Managament. He graduated from the University of Ghana, Legon with a B.Sc,
{Hons) Agriculivre Degree in June 1872 and proceaded to the University of Guelph, Canada whara ha
graduated with an M.Sc. Agricultural Economics Degres in Febsuary 1875 and Ph.D. Agriculiural
Economics Degres in February 1982, He returned to the University of Ghana, Legon as a Research Fefiow
at the Institute of Statistical, Social and Economic Ressarch (ISSER) and Lecturer at the Department of
Economics and Depariment of Agriculiural Economics, Dr, Dapaah senved in the Ministry of Food and
Agricudtura, first, as Director of Policy, Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation batwesan 1586 and 1882, and
as Chief Technical Advigor and Chiaf Director between 1993 and 2001, A member of the Board betwean
1943 and 2001, Dr. Dapaah was reappainted as Director in June 2003,

Dr. Johnson P. ASLAMA - Non-Executive Direcior

Dr. Asiama is the Chief Manager, Research Department of the Bank of Ghana. He holds a B.A. (Hons)
Degres in Economics with Statistics and an M.Phil. (Economics) isswed by the Unhversity of Ghana in 1883
and 1996 respectively, and a Ph.D, (Economics) Degres from the University of Southamplon, England,
United Kingdom in 2005. With a host of publications and conference presantations 1o his record, Dr.
Aslama was apposnted to the Board of the Bank In June 3000,
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Mrs. Esthiar KLIMADD - Mon-Executive Diracho

Mrs Esther Kumado holds & BA {Hons) Degree and & Qualifying Cerificate In Law (QCL) from the
Linhversity of Ghana, and a Professional Diplorma = Law issuad by the Ghana Law Schoal. She i a
membear of the Ghana Bar Association and International Bar Association, a5 wall a5 being & Member of the
Govarming Body af the Financial Intelligence Cenlre (FIC), Mrs Kumado is curmantly 1he Head of the Legal
Drepartmant of Bank of Ghana and represants the Financial Investment Trust {a subsidiary of the Bank of
GEhana) on the Board,

Major Mahama 3, TARA (Rtd) - Mon-Executive Direcior

Major Tara (Rid), a Chartered Managemsent Accountant (ACMA) also holds & BSc Adminkstration
(Aocounting Option) Degres from the University of Ghana. His rich experience in the public sector has
incfuded serving as Director of Finance and Administration of the Ghana Tourist Development Company
Ltd,, Direcior of Finance of the then Architectural and Enginearing Services Corporation, and a Deputy
Conlroller & Acoountant-Gaeneral. Al the Minisiry of Finance & Economic Planning, Major Tara (Rid) had
previously served &t intervala as Director of Budgets and Acting Chésf Director. Among his achievements,
he hesded the Technical Team thal re-onganized the Budgeting and Pubsc Expenditure Management
System within the Government machinary and introduced the Medium Term Expandibers Framework
(MTEF }as the model for Governmenial Accounting. Heowas appainted tothe Board In June 2008,

James K. AGREDOR - Sacfalary
Mr. Agbedor holds the Bachelor-of-Laws Degres from the University of Ghana and a Professional Law

Cerificale from the Ghana School of Law. He joined the Bank in 1985 as a Legal Officer and i currantly the
Solicitor & Head-General Counsel of tha Bank. He was appointad Secreiary tothe Board in 2006.




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Profit for the year| GHS'000)

Change in profil (9]

Dividend per share{GHS)

Eaming per share (GHS)

Retwn on Equity (%)

Return on Asset Equity (%)

Total Assels (GHS'000)

Deposit Base (GHS'000)

Capital Adequacy (%)

Share of Agricutture in Total Advances (%)

(MB. “Biank figures as against Group)

Bane T
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2010
33,215.00
162.21

1.3
23.19

1,005,867.00

12,667.37

(15.18)

0.08
0.51
10.41

1.72

73458522

425,144.82

1585

24,08
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

WE = I

It ks my greates! pleasure io present to
vou, the Annual Report and the
Financial Resulls of your Bank for the
year ended 31" Decamber 201 0.

(LT

1.0 BACKGROUND ANALYSIS

1.1 Developments in the World
Economy

Global output grew by 4.4 percent in
2010 compared to the negative 0.7
percant growth recordad in 2008,
Howewvar, outpul s expeciled to be
slowar in 2011 at 3.6 percant Tha Boand of Directors st 8 working session
Developed countries’ economies ana

expected to expand by only 1.6 percent due to shaky consumer confidence, fiscal lightening and a
formidable debl cverhang especially in Europe. Emerging economies will conlinue a vigorous
recovery recording a respeciable 6.3 percent in 2011, This will be propelied mainky by China at 8.4
percent and India at 8,2 percant.

Economic performance remained robust within the West African Monetary Zone countries and
output tumed out stronger at 7.2 percent in 2010 compared {o 4.5 percent for the whole Africa region,
Sub-Saharan Africa is projecied io grow by 5.0 percentin 2011.

Crude ail prices (Brant Crude) bagan the year 2010 at USDTE.9 per bamal and remained stable for
mast part of the year. Howaver, the price bagan io pick up in eary October 2010 and andad the year
al USDS1.82 per barrel. There are prospedcts for further rise in price since there is demand bulld up as
sconomies expand, especlally In emerging markets and also due to supply uncerainties in the Arab
ragion as a result of political upheavals,

Gold price remained high during the year as it opened the year 2010 at USDA1, 108 per ounce, rose
sieadily and ended the year at USD1, 386, Cocoa price per ton declined from USD3, 289 at the
beginning of 2010 and ended the yearat USD2, 851, However, due to the lvorian sifuation, significant
price rises have been recorded in the early months of the year 2011 with the current highest of USD3,
274 in Februany 2011,

12 Domestic Economy

Provislonal real GDP growih was 5.29 percent and fell below the projected target of 6.5 percent for
2010, This was however higher than the real GDP growih of 4.3 percen| recorded in 2009,

Government continued the implementation of its prudent fiscal policles as i ended the yearin a defict
of GH¢1.7 bilion or 3.7 percent of GDP in 2010 slightly higher than the GH¢ 1.3 billion or 2.2 percent
of GDPfor 2009,

The current account deficlt increased from USDA .6 biflion in December 2008 to USD2.6 billion in
Drecamber 2010, Howaver, the capital account showed strong perfarmance which led fo an overall

$)ADB
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balance of paymeants surplus of USD1.5 billion comparad to the USD1.1 billion recorded in 2008,
Thasa resulted in the improvemant of the external resanves posilion from USD3.2 bilion n 2009 to
USD4.T bilBon in December 2010 with an import cover of 3.8 months compared to the 3 months
recorded at the end of 2009,

The cedi recorded gains against all the major currencles in 2010, The gains were stronger against the
GBP and the EURD and peaked at 12.31 percant and 18,39 percent respectively in May 2010 bui
came down o 2,68 percant and 6.61 percant at the end of December 2010. The apprecation against
the USD was however weaker and rose fo the highest of 1.0 percent in May 2010 but deciined
thereafier and depreciated marginally in July (0,1 percent), Movember (0.2 percent) and Decamber
2010(1.32 parcent).

| 1 Wl = | | L
5.00
*:i" (5.00)
T
£ (10.00)
ol
(15.00)
(20.00)

imflation eased throughout the year from 1597 percent In December 2009 to 6.58 percant in
December 2010,

Year-On-Year Inflation
2500
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Interest rates dedined throughoul the year with the 91-day Treasury Bills rate falling consistently
from 22.53 percent in December 2009 io 12.28 percant at the end of December 2010, The Monetary

Pane '3
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Policy Committes of the Bank of Ghana made three major successive culs in the Prime Rale from
18.0 parcent at the beginning of the year 2010 to 13.5 parcent al thaand.

o1-Day Treasury Blll-Interest Equivalent
a0.00
2500 - gt =
£ 2000
£ 15.00 N u-u-uum —2009
£ 1000
cog | —8—2010
= D ‘,_.: L = 5 80 G B >
nEIdEI3288L 2

2.0 PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK

Tha inlernatonal and domestic econamic situation greatly influanced the perlarmance of (he Bank in
2010,

21 Proflt and Loss Perfoarmance

MNet Profit for 2000 afier the National Stabilization Levy was GH¢33.22 million and was 16221
parcant higher than the GHg12_ 67 million recorded for 2009, This was in spite of the substantial write
off of non-performing loans amounting to GH¢E4.0 million. Aciual provisions for the year of GH¢6.69
million was significantly lower than the GH¢15.89 million recorded in 2009, With this axercisa the
Bank has prudently recognized the deterioralion in its assets and has instituted measures o forestall
its recurrence in fullne.

2.2 Balanoce Sheat

The balance sheet of the Bank showed significant growth In the financial yvear 2010. Tolal assets
grew by 36.84 percent from GHgT 34,57 million at the end of December 2009 to GHg1,005.89 milion
et year end December 2010. This was funded mainly from the increase in deposits mobilized from
GHE425. 14 million o GHES36.08 million - & growth of 26.09 percant. Howewver, this was below the
growih of 33.07 percent recorded in 2008, Shareholdars' Funds also went up by 17.78 parcent from
GH¢121.62 millkon at the end of December 2008 to GH¢ 143.25 million at tha end of Decambar 2010.

On the strength of the impressive Eamings per Share of GHg1.329 for 2010, the Direciors
recommended he payment of a dividend of 30% of prafil after National Stabllization Levy of GHg0.39
par share, amounting to GHEE.96 milllen for the year in accordance with the bank’s dividend palicy.

Pane 10
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3.0 SUPPDORTS TOTHE AGRICULTURAL 5ECTOR

The Bank remained focused on ts cone mission of agriculiural fnancing and significantly increased
new credil disbursemeant lo varous productive agriculiural projects iotaling GH¢100.12 million which
was far in excess of the GHEST .91 miiBon recorded In 2009, This showed an increase of GHg42.12
milion or T2.89 percent. The stock of credit to the sector rose significantly from GHg 105,30 mélion al
the end of December 2008 to GHg 174,22 milllon ai the end of December 2010, showing a growth of
64,45 percent, The share of the secior's loan porifolio rose from 24,09 percent at the end of
December 2008 to 28 .87 percent at the end of December 2010.

4.0 CHAMGES IN BOARD AND MANAGEMENT

During the year 2010, Dr. Kwaku Addeah retired from the Board. He was replaced by Mrs. Esthar
Kumado, a lawyerof high standing and the Head of the Legal Departmaent of the Bank of Ghana.

Wa wish lo lake the cpportunily to congraiulate our colleague on her appeintment and wish her
greater successes in the coming years.

5.0 STRATEGIC PLAN 2010 - 2012

Thea Bank successfully implamented the programs and key imitiafives outlined in the first year of iis
strateqic plan 2010-2012. This underpinned the impressive performance the Bank recorded in is
profitability and balance sheat growth. Gaoing forward, we are committed fo consolidating the gains
made so far. Key among tha inibiatives would be the total transformation of the IT and warking
infrastruciune platform that would complete the change agenda and significantly boost the Bank's
compelitive position in the banking Industry to enable us achleve our objective of being among the
thres top performing banks in Ghana by 2012,

6.0 THE WAY FORWARD

2011 locks very promising as there are prospects for growth In the word economy especially in
emerging markets as well as the domestic economy which is expected to grow by 12.3 percent. The
Govermmment has appropriaiely declared the year as an "Action Year" with various key initiatives in
agriculture, snergy and infrastructural sectors, Moreover, there is clear expeciation from
Govamment in the payment of amears to contractors and this will provide a major boost io the Bank in
the form of cash inflows. Tha Bank will also conlinue 1o ba vary prudant in the management of ils
credit portfolio to prevent the build-up of non-perfarming lcans.

7.0 CONCLUSION

| take the opportunity on behalf of the Board to congratulate the shareholders and customers for their
continuad lovalty and support especially during the past year when we siarted implementing our
strategic change agenda. | congratulate the Management and staff also for their hard work and
commitment to duty that ended the year 2010 on & very successful note and lock forward to greater
achievemants in 2011.

RN

ALHAJI IBRAHIM ADAM
BOARD CHAIRMAN

$3ADB
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PROFILE OF EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

Mr. Stephan Kpordzih = Managing Director

Appoinied Managing Direcior in August 2008, he holds an MBA (Finance) from
University of Leicaster, UK, and a Post-Graduate Cerlificate-Strategic Bank
Managemant from Odense Buziness School, Denmark. His banking carsar
spanned BBG, GCB and Stanbic Bank. One-time leciurer in Finance of
International Trade al the Charlered Instilute of Bankers, Ghana, and a nesource
persen in Treasury Management al the Ghana Banking College, he is an
Honoured Member of the Intemational Who's Who of Professionals for his
achievemants in and contribution to banking.

Mr. Paul Agyiri - Executive Director

He holds a Bachelor of Laws Degrea from the University of Ghana, Legon and a
Professional Cualifying Cartificabta in Law from the Ghana School of Law. After
considerable legal praciice in the Attorney-General's Department and WAEC,
and private consultancy practice in Liberia, he first joined ADB In 1991 as Chief
Legal Adviscr, before being seconded to the Ministry of Finance & Economic
Planning as Chief Diractor,

James K. Agbador - Board Secratary and General Counsal

He holds a Bachelor-of-Laws Degree from the University of Ghana and a
Professional Law Certificate from the Ghana School of Law. He joined the Bank
im 1885 as a Legal Officer and worked up the ladder until he was appointed
Sacretany iothe Board in 2006.

Bernard Appiah Gyebi - Executive Head, Credit Risk Management

He joined ADB from Sianbic Bank Ghana Limited where he was the Head of
Credil. Earier at Barclays Bank, he served in various capacities as Corporate
Cradit Manager, Compliance Cfficar/Executive Assistant to the Managing
Diractor, and Head of Corporate Cradil.

rape 12
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Edward lan Armah-Mansah - Executive Head, Corporate Banking

He joined ADB from Barclays Bank Ghana Limited where he was Head of SME
{Medium Unit), He had earfier worked al Stanbic Bank as an Account
Relationship Manager and Credit and Marketing Manager at NDK Financial
Servicas Limited. He holds an Executive Mastars in Business Administration
{Finance Option) and a Bachesor of Scienca in Business Adminsiration.

James Baldoo Sagoe - Executive Head, Finance & Planning

He joined ADB from Merchant Bank Ghana Limited where he was the Corporate
Drevelopment Analyst and Financial Contridler, Eardiar at VALCD, he served as
Planning & Financial Analyst and Chief Accountant. Mr. Sagoe is a Charterad
Accountant and halds an Executive Masters in Business Administration from
Liniversity of Ghana Business School,

Abdul-5amed |lddrisu - Executive Head of Transaction Banking

He was previously Director of Business Solufions and then Direclor of
Transaclion Banking at Fidelity Bank. Prior to that, he was Head of IT al Stanbic
Bank and First Atlantic Merchanl Bank, and Systoms AnalysUProgrammer of the
Vaolta River Authority. He holds a Bachelor of Science degree In Computer
Science from the Uiniversity of Science and Technology.

Adam Sulley - Executive Head, Retall Banking

Hea holds a B.S¢. in Industrial Management from the University of Patrobeurn and
Minerals (Saudi Arabla), M.Sc. In International Business from South Bank
Linivesrasty (LK), Dip M and MCIM of the Chartered Inatitute of Marketing (LK),
He wag the immediate past Chairman of the Chartered Insiitute of Marketing
(UK}, Ghana Branch and also a farmer member of the Govemning Councll of
CIMG. Ha is a panal mambar of tha Nalional Accraditation Board (NAB) and an
external examiner to the Mational Board for Polyiechnic and Technical
Examination Councl (MABPTEX).

e 13
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=. M. 5. Abbey - Executhve Head, Opérations

He holds BSc (Hons) Degree in Agriculture from the Untversity of Ghana, He
joined ADB in 1977 and has occupled various posilions, He was made Co-
Manager of the Business Blus Print and the Microbanker banking softwars

implementation projects, and Project Manager for the Flexcube banking
application implementation project.

5 H. B Albay

Alowelley Adoley Bulley - Execulive Head, Human Resources

She joined ADB from Millicom Ghana Limited (TIG0 ) where she was the Head of
Human Resowrces. Prior o that, she was the Human Rasourca Manager at
Haliday Inn, Accra Airport, and Employee Relations Manager and later Human
Resource Manager of Cadbury Ghana Limited. She holds an MA Degrese in
Empioyment Studies from London Metropolitan University and a BA Degree in
Psychology with Linguistics from University of Ghana.

Abwailey Adpley Bulley

George Bash-Danguah - Treasurar

Ha joimed ADB from Access Bank Ghana Limited where he was Head of
Treasury. Prior to thatl, he occupied varous positions in the Financs Departmant,
Treasury Department, and the Global Markets Department of Stanbic Bank. He
holds a Masters Degree in Buginess Admin|strallon and a Bachelor of Sclence in
Business Adminisiration.
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REVIEW OF 2010 OPERATIONS

INTRODUCTION

| feel honoured to present to you the Bank's operaficnal activities and performance for the year ended
31" December, 2010, The Bank successiully implamanted the firs! year programmes of its Three Year
Sirategic Plan under the theme "Repaositioning ADB - The Future In Focus®. This culminated In key
structural changes with the focus being alignment of siructure o strategy.

The Interventions have enabled the Bank to re-discover its lost polential and positioned [ clearly
among the major players of the banking industry for the benefit of shareholders, cusiomers, staff and
the people of Ghana.

KEY INITIATIVES

The year 2010 sanw the full year of implementation of the new stralegic plan. Key among the initiatives
Inchuded the following:

Redefined Bank struciures

Allgned iha Bank's struciure to its stralegy

Unleashed the capabiities of staff through training and development of right attitudes
Improved business processes for efficient operations

Outsourced non-cora functions

Embarked on a voluntany exit package for staff desimus of taking early retiremeant fram the
Bank

Branch Network expansion

Corparate branding and promotion

ocoooooo

[ = |

Wa succassfiully implemenied the Bank's new organizational struciure and introduced new business
lines including the establishment of Corporale Banking, Retall Banking, Development Finance
(Agriculture), Transaction Banking & Technology Departments and Asset Finance,

Management also reviewed the existing human resources, recruited highly skilled and competent
individuals to man certain key depariments to ensure that the necessary human resources were
available for the succeesfil implamentation of the change agenda of the Bank.

BRAMCH EXPANSION PROGRAMME

The bank pursued a massive branch network expansson which saw 11 new branches opened during
the year in largely rural, agriculturally-active communities, cormdors and commercial centers located
within areas with vast polentials for agriculiural production. In addition, the Takoradi branch was also
redocated to the harbour area.

The new branches are Ho, Kpando, Nkwanta, Kpeve, Sogakope and Yend|, Others are Navrongo,
Mankessim, Ashiaman, Savelugu, and Walewsle. These sdditions increased the number of
branches to seventy at the and of 2010.

S ADB
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OPERATIONAL RESULTS
LOANS TO AGRICULTURE ANDALLIED SECTORS

Credit to the agricultural and allied sectors amounted to GHE174.22 milllon and represented 28.97
percent share of the credit portfolic as at the end of 2010 a5 ageinst the 24.10 percent recorded in
December 2008, Total new lending to the agriculture and allied sectors amounted to GH¢100.12
milBon in 2010 and was significantly above disbursaments of GHEBES 22 milion in 2009,

Ot of this, the productive sector receivad an amount of GHE27.82 million and this axceaded the
disbursement of GHE11.31 million in 2009 by GH¢16.51 million {14 5.94 pancent).

The agro-processing seclor received an amount of GH¢T2.31 million compared o GHEST.21 million
In 2009 and ropresented a growth of 44.64 percant. The phe chan below ghves a pictorlal view of the
sectoral analysis of the Bank's credil portfolio at the end of Decamber 2010,

SECTORAL AMALYSIS OF CREDIT
Chbers, 1.73%

‘pmmmm
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Waning and Fﬂl‘ll.lfh!l.l.luml_.E 7L
Ouarrylng, 125%. .w.
Commumicstions, 1.1 S Corvrrmrce &
A% Fnance, 24 8
PROFIT PERFORMANCE

The Bank recorded a significant improvamaent in its Nel Profit after National Stabilization Lewvy of
GHg33.22 million for 2010 as against GHg12.67 milllon In 2009 showing an ncrease of 162.21
percent, This franskates Into Refurn on Assels and Return on Equity ratios of 330 percent and 23.20
percent respeciively compared fo ratios of 1.82 percent and 10.96 percant in 2009,

RESOURCE MOBILIZATION
Total deposits grew by 26.00 percent from GHg425.14 million in Decambar 2008 to GHE536.08

milkon at the end of Decambar 2010 compared (o the increasa of 33.07 parcent in Decambear 2008,
The graph below depicls rends in deposit growth of the Bank since 2000.
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DEPOSIT PROFILE
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ASSET GROWTH

Total assets grew significantly by 36.24 percent from GH¢T34.57 million in December 2009 to
GH¢1,005.89 milllon in Decamber 2010 compared Lo the growth of 17.67 percent recorded in
2008, This growth was recorded mainly on account of expansion in advances by 54,74 percent
and investments of 45.66 percent. The graph below shows the trend of asset structure of the

Bank from 2000 fo 2010,

STAUCTURE OF ASSETS [GH¢ 'MILLION]
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STRATEGIC PLAN 2070-2012

The Bank remains commitied o its key strategic objective of being among the top three
performing banks in the banking industry by 2012, The key initiatives in 2011 are aimed at
consolidating the gains made in 2010 and ensuring accelerated growth. The imprassive
performance of the Bank in its first full year implementation of the 3-Year Strategic Plan is ampls
testirmony that the Bank is fully on course 1o realizing its stralegic objectives.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Bank continued its Social Responsibility engagements and spent a iotal of GHEE05,725 in
2010. We sponsared our trademark Mational Best Farmer Awarnd Project and made several other
donations to charity and good courses during the year.

QUTLOOK FOR YEAR 2011

The gutlook for year 2011 appears positive following the impressive strides that were made in 2010
in terms of meeting key targets in our first yvear of our strategy implementation. The prospects of
economic stability and higher economic growth present greater opportunities for the Bank to do
good business in 2011.

We expect compedtition in the banking indusiry io be keener especially with the entrance of a new
bank into the Ghanaian banking landscape that brings the total number of banks to twanty seven.

The Bank will compleie the upgrade of its Flexcube platform and this will provide the leverage for
mone servica offerings, systems and process efficiency for the benefit of our esteemed customers.

Moreowvar, we will continue our branch expansion program in 2011 o make services available to
existing and new clienis especially to the hardworking farmers of this country.

CONCLUSION

| wish to express my heartfelt appreciation to the Board and the shareholders for their continued
support to the Bank in 2010 as we undertook critical change initiatives. We assure yvou that the
Bank is poised to offer greater competitiveness in the banking marketplace for the banafit of all
stakeholders. | wish also to thank our oyal and dedicated customers for patronizing our services. |
also congratulate the hardworking staff of the Bank for the bank’s sterding performance.

) EN KPORDZIH
MAMNAGING DIRECTOR




THE YEAR 2010 IN PICTURES

During the year ADB opened 12 new branches In the Voita, Morthern, Westermn and Central
Regions.

Takaradl Branch

‘Walewabe Branch Mankessim Beanch

Savelugu Branch Sogakope Branch Mkiwiinla Branch

Muvrange Branch Ashaiman Branch Ha Branch
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
TO THE MEMBERS OF AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT BANK

Principal Activity
The principal activities carmied out by the Bank during the year under review were within the limits
permitied by its regulations,

Operational Results - 2010

Thae resulls of the operations for the year endad 31 Decamber 2010 are sel oul in the statement of
comprehensive income and statement of financial position and the Moles to the consolidabed
finsanczal staternents from pages T 1o 52,

The bank achieved a profit of GH¢33,215,103 as compared with the position of GH¢12 667,366 in
2000, The total asseis of the bank grew from GH¢734,565,216 in 2009 to GHg1,005,807,016 in
2010 achieving 37T% growth while deposit liabilities recorded a 26% growth from GHg¢425,144 815in
2008 to GH¢-536,079,338in 2010,

Dividend

The direciors recemmend the payment of a dividend of 30% of profit after National Stabilisation Lewvy
of Thirty-nine pesewas per share, (GHED. 39/ share) amounting to Mine Milion, Mine Hundred and
Sixty-Four Thousand, Five Hundred and Thirty-One Ghana Cedes (GHgD, 284, 531) for the year in
accordance with 1he Bank's dividend pobcy.

Auditors

The Auditors Mesars Deloifte & Touche have resigned thelr position as auditors of the Bank with effect
from today, 4th March, 2011. This aclion is in compliance with the directive from the Bank of Ghana
asking all banks whose external suditors hawe been at post for more than five years to initiste steps to
replace tham by giving the appropriate notices in Bne with the Agriculiural Developmant Bank Act
1865 (Act 206) as amanded by MLCD 182 of 1967 and Act 352 of 1870,

Directors
The prasent listof mambers of the board are shown on page 3.

On behalf of the Board

|_ - -

hs

Director Exacutive Hna:h'Fhm&mem; Smm
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY
TO THE MEMBERS OF AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT BAME

The Agricuttural Development Bank Act requires the direciors to prepare consolidated financial
siatemenits for each financial year which give a true and fair view of tha state of affairs of the bank as
at theand of the financial yearand of the operating results of the growp for that year,

It also reguires the directors to ensure that the group keeps proper accounting records which
disclosa with reasonable accuracy at any fimea tha financial position of the bank, They are also
responsibla for safeguarnding the assets of the bank.

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Intemational Financial Repording Standards.  This responsébilty includes:
designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial siatements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
emaor, seleciing and applying appropriate accounting policles, and making accouniing estimates that
are reasonable in the circumsiances.

The direciors accept responsibility for the annual consolidated financial statemenis, which have
bean prepared using appropriate accounting policies supportad by reasonable and prudsant
judgements and estimates, in conformety with International Financial Reporting Standards and in the
manner required by the Agricultural Developmant Bank Act. The directors ara of the opinion that the
consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the stale of the financial affairs of the
group and of its operaling resulls. The direclors further accept responsibility for the maintenance of
accounling records which may be relied upon in the preparation of consolidated financial statements,
aswell as adequate systems of internal financial control.

Nathing has come o the attention of the directors to indicate that the group will not remsain a going
concem for at least the next twehve months from the date of this stalemeant.

feble O

lbrahirr Aam

Chalnman
h '-.: -
oo —
s Manoy Armpofo M. arrae-BEiion Sagoe
Déractor Exmcutive Head!Finance & Planning
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT BANK

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financlal staterments of Agricultural Developmant
Bank and its subsidiaries on pages 26 to 71 which comprise the consolidated statemeant of financial
position as at 31 December, 2010, and consciidated statement of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consclidated statement of cashflows for the year
then ended, logether with the summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory nofes,
and have obtained all information and axplanations which, to the best of owr knowledge and belief,
were necassary for the purposes of owr audit,

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statermnents in accordance with the Agricutural Development Bank Act 1965 (Acl 2BB) as amended by
MLCD 182 of 1967 and Act 352 of 1870, These responsibilities include: designing, implementing and
maintaining internal controls refevant to the preparation and falr presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from materdal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policles; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable
in the circumstances.

Auditors® responsibility

Ciur responsibifty is io express an opinion on these consolidated financial stalemanis based aon our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Thess
standards require thal we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfarm the audit to oblain
reasonable assurance as o whather the financial stalemants are free from materal misstatement.

An audit imolves parforming procedunes (o ablan audit evidenca about the amounis and disclosures
in the consobdated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of maleral misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due 1o fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal controls relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statermanis in order to design audit proceduras that are appropriate in the circumstancas, but not for
the purpose of exprassing an opinion on the effectivenass of the entity’s intermal confrols, An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriataness of accounting pobcies used and the reasonablenass of
accounting estimales made by management, as well as evalualing the overall presentalion of the
consolidated financial statements.

Wi balieve that the awdil evidence wa have obtained |5 sulficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis
for our awdit opinion.

Oplnion

In our opinion, the group has kept proper accounting records and the consolidated financial
statermenis are in agreament with the records in all maierisl respecis and give in the prescribed
manner, information required by the Ranking Act 2004 (Act 673) a8 amended by the Banking
{Amendment) Act of 2008 (Act 738) and Agricutural Development Bank Act 19685 (Act 286) as
amanded by MLCD 182 of 1967 and Act 352 of 1970, The consclidated financial statarments give a
true and fair view of the financial position of the bank as at 31 December 2010, and of its financial
performance and cash flow for the vear then ended and are drawn up In accordance with the
International Financial Reportng Standards,

&sADB
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Report on other lagal and regulatory reguirements

Tha Agricutural Developmeant Bank Act 1965 (Act 286) as amended by NLCD 182 of 1867 and Act
352 of 1870 reguires that in canying out our audit work we consider and report on the following
matters. We confirm that:

i wa have obtained all the information and axplanations which to the best of our knowledige
and bellef were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

il in cur opinion proper books of accounts have been kept by the group, 3o far as appears from
our examination of those books; and

fil, the consclidaied stalement of financial posiion and consolidated siatement of
comprehensive income of the group are in agreement with the books of accounis.

Tha Banking Act 2004 (Act 673), Secbon T8 (2), requires that we state cerain matters in our report.
Ve haraby state thal:

I the accounts give a trus and fair view of the stale of affairs of the bank and Its results for the
perod under raview;

ii. we were able to obtain all the information and explanation required for the efficient
perfomance of our duties as audifors;

il the banks fransactions wera within its powers; and
bw. the bank has complied with the provisions in the Banking Act 2004 (Act 73], the Banking

(Amendmant) Act 2008 (Act 738) and tha Agricullural Development Bank Act 1965 (Act 285)
as amandad by NLCD 182 of 1967 and Act 352 of 1970.

Chartered Accountamts
Accra, Ghana

Ath March 2011
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Intarest incoma

Inderest axpense

Mot intarast incoma

Fire and commission incarma

Met fes and commission income
Cither operating Income

Net Non-Interest Revenue

QOparating incoms

Impairmean] losses on kans and advances
Bad debis written off

Operating expenses

Oter Income

Other Expenses

Profit before National Stabilization Levy
National Stablization Levy

Profit afier Mational Stabilization Lewvy

Bank Group Bank

2010 2010 2009

Mole GHg GHg GH¢
il 142,841,998 142 841839 81415838
7 (37411,588) (37.411,568) (38,603,155)
105,430,431 105,430 431 41,812,783

B 29,500 854 28,500 804 28,627,193
28,500 B0 29,500 854 28,627,183

10 8,223 057 8,223 057 6,548,424
37, 723951 A7, 723551 35175817
143154 382 143154 382 76,988,400

16(d) (6,085484)  (66B5484) (158868.510)
18(e) (64,482 546) (B4 482 546) -
11 (114,182,823) (114,182,823) (61,947.745)
B0, 280 807 £0,280 807 15,852,875
(3130,070)  (3,130,070)  (1,663.051)

34,563 260 34 963 266 13,334,069
(1,748,163)  (1,748,163) (666,703)
33,215103 33215103  12,667.366
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Assets

Caszh and balancas with

Cantral Bank of Ghana

Government securities

Deposits and balances due from
banking institutions

Equity Fvestments

Loans and advances lo custiomers (nel)
Other aszets

Proparty and squipment
Total assets

Lighilities
Cuslomer deposils
Bomowed funds
Oher llabities

Total llabilities

Capltal resources

Share capsial

Revaluation swrplus
Income surplus

Cradit Risk Resarve
Statutory reserve
fsailable for Sale Resere

Sharoholdars’ funds

Total liabilitles and sharehalders funds

14
15

16

18
19

2Rz

24

17

Bank Group Bank

2010 2010 2005

GHg GHg GHg

83 263 8T8 93,283 879 ThH &80 843
165,024,190 165024 199 125,553,860
34,848,234 34,848 234 48 552 351
35,157,364 35,157,364 12,458 596
576, 586 804 576, 586, 204 J72 BG4, 856
80,501,234 89,508, 508 T3, 745 535
10,215,202 24 644,011 25,058, 866
1,005 897,016 1,020,333,500 T34, 566,218
536,079,338 536,079,338 425,144 815
221,388, 758 221,394, 758 8B 209,147
105,171,202 116,807, 776 0 602 073
B62,650 368 877,086,872 612,948,035
50,000,000 540, 000, 00D S0, 000, DD
1,678,460 1,078 460 15,371,581
31,861,138 31,861,138 6,049,811
17 474,363 17 474, 383 21,536,348
35,863 217 35,6683 217 27,350 444
B,260,450 6,260 450 %
143,246,628 143,246,628 121,617,181
1,005 887 0168 1,020,333, 500 T34 585 216
ESEEaEEEaEs ESEEEEEEsES

The financial statements on pages 7 to 53 were approved by the board of direciors on 4th March 2011

and wera signad on its bahalf by:

siliad

Amaj Ibrahim Adam
Chairman

. =

Mo

- __".i_‘

oo =

Ms Mancy Ampalo
Direcior

Segos )
Execulive Head'Financa & Flanning
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Bank Group Bank
2010 2010 20
Mote GH¢ GH¢ GH¢
Oparating activithes
Cash generated from cperations 25 (101,787,251) (B7.358,442) 130,428,771
Investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment 20 (7,365027) (21,793.836)  (4,800,969)
Proceeds from disposal of property
and equipment 491,148 481,148 91,841
Increase in other investment securilies #2608 668 22,698,668 (5,012 326)
Nt zaah used in investing activites 15,824, TR 1,385080 (9,721 454)
Dividand paid (2,000,000)  (2.000,0000  1,000,000)
National Stabilization Lavy {1,637,000) (1,637,000} (387,500)
Financing activities
Receipts/{payments) in bormowed funds 133,198,611 133,188,611 (20,171,016)
HNet cash ganerated from financing activities 133,188,611 133,198,611 (20,171,016}
Increase In cash and cash eguivabants 43,580,148 43,584,145 54,144,801
Cash and cash equivalents al 1 January 250,437,163 250,437,183 151288362
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 Decembear 25 04,038,312 204,008,312 250,437,163
=z===z==== =z===z==== ====z====z
- - H g @-—w R
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

1. Raparting antity

Agriculiural Development Bank (ADB) i a financial instilution incorporated in Ghana, The
registared office of the Agriculiural Development Bank is located at 37 Indepandance Avenua,
Accra. The Agriculiural Development Bank operates under the Banking Act, 2004 (Act 673) as
amended by the Banking (Amendment) Act of 2008 (Act 738), and the Agriculiural Developrnent
BanlkAct 1965 (Act 286) as amended by MLCD 182 of 1987 and Act 352 of 1970

2, Basis of preparation
. Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statemenls have been prepared n accordance with Intemationsl
Financial Reporting Standand (IFRS) and ite interpretations a5 adopted by the Intemational
Accounting Standarda Board (LASB)

b Basis of measurament

Tha consolidated financial statements ara prasented in Ghana cedis which i the group's
functional currency. They ars prepared on the historical cost basis exceapt for the following assets
and Rabilities that aro stabed al thelr fair value: financial instruments that are fair value through
profit and boss and financial instruments clessified ss available-for-sale.

. Usa of estimated and judgament

The prepacation of the consolidated financial staterments in conformily with IFRS requires
managament o make judgemants, esfimates and assumptions that affect the application of
podicies and reported amounis of assets, liabllites, Income and expenses. The estimates and
assotEaled assumplions ane based on histoncal expariance and various other factars thal are
befieved to be reasonable under the circumstances, the reaulis of which form the basia of making
the judgement aboul carrying values of assets and liabiBties that are nol readily apparent from
othar sources. Actual resulis may differ from these estimates.

Thie esfimales and undedying assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions o
accounting estimeates are recognisad in the perod inwhich the estimate is revised i the rendsicn
affects onfy that parod or in the period of the revision and fulure periods if the revissan affects both
current and fulure parods. In parficular, information about significant areas of esfimation
unceriainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies that have the most significant
effect on the amount recognised in the consodated financial stalements ane described in noles
ons ([ 1).

Interest income and axpansa

Intereat income and expense for all interest-bearing finencial instruments, except for those
classified as hald for trading or designated as fair value through profit and loss, are recognized
within inferest income and interest expense in the statement of comprehenswe income wsing the
effective interes! method, The effective interest rale is the rale that exaclly discounls the
astmated futura cash payments and receipts through the expacied life of the financial asset or
liability (or, where appropriate, a shorter period) fo the camying amount of the financial assel or
liability. The effective interest rate is eslablished on inilial recognition of the financial asset and
liability.

Eame a0
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOHR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010
1. Significant accounting policies

Interaat (meome s ex e

Interest incoms includes interest on koans and advances and placemants with othar banks, and is
recognised In the pedod inwhich it s eamed,

Feas and commissions

Fes and commission incomes and expenses thai are integral to the effective interast rate on
financial insfruments are included in the measurement of the effective Interest rate.

Cther fees and commissions income are recognised as the related services are parformed,
Government securities

Govermnment securfies comprise freasury bills and breasury bonds which are debl securities
izaued by the Government of Ghana. Theae are classffied a3 hald fo maturity and ame stated st
amartised cost,

Unquoted investments

Ungueofed imsestments are stated at cost less impairment koss whare applicable.
Investments In companies

Imvestments in companies ane slated at fir values whens applicable.

Azzals hald for zala

Assets are classified as held for sale if thelr camrying amount will be recovered through a sale
fransaciion rather than through continuing wse. This condition is regarded as mel only whan the
sala is highly probable and the assat is aveilable for immediate sale in its present condition.
Management must be commétted to the sale, which should be expectad to qualify for recognition
as a complated sale within one year from the dabe of classification.

Assols classified as hold for sale are messured al the lower of the assels previous carrying
amaunt and fair value less costs to sell.

Proparfy and eguipmant

Proparty and eqguipmant o stated al cost or as professsonally revalued from lime @ tme less
accumulated depreciation.

Increases in the carrying amount andsing on revaluabon are credited fo @ revaluation swrplus.
Decreases that offset previous increasas of the same asset gre chargad against the revaluation
surplus, All other decrepses are charged lo the slatement of comprehensive income, Each year
the differance batwean depreciation based on tha revalued carmying amownt of an assai (tha
depraciation changed to the statement of comprehenzive income) and depreciation based on the
assel's onginal cost B ransfermad from the revaluation surplus 1o resenud Meserdes,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Accounting policies - (continued)
Dopraciation
Freshold land is not depreciated os tis deamaed o have an indefinite e,

Depreclation on cther properly and equipment s calculated to write off thelr cost or valuation in
aqual annual instalmants over their estimated useful ives. The annual rafes in useara:

Budldings 59
Computers 33.33%
Muotor vahicles 33.33%
Furniture and equepments 20%

Where the camying amouwnt of an asaei s greater than s estimated recoverable amount, | Iz
wirithin diown immiediataly foits recoverable amount,

Legsahold land

Paymsnts o acguire kessehold interest in land are tregted a5 operating lease prepayments and
amorised overthe period of the lease

Computer software development costa

Genasally, costs associated with developing computer software programmes ane recognised as
an expense when incurmed,  However, costs thal are cleady associated with an idenlifable and
unigua product which will be conirolied by the bank and has a probable banefit exceading the cost
beyvond one year, ane recognised as an intangible asset

Expendifure which enhancas and extends computer software programmes beyond thedr original

specificalions and lves s recognised as a capital improvement and added lo the origingd costs of
the softwara_

Computer software devaelopment costs recognised as assels are stated al cost bess amaortisation.

Amariisalion is calculated on a siraight line bagis over the estimated usehd lives nol exceeding a
pariod of 3 years.

Taxation
The Bank is not lisble to ixaton.

Foreign currancies

Agseds and llabiMties expressed in forelgn currencles are transiated into Ghana Cedls at the rates
of exchange ruling at the date of the statement of financial position,  Transactions during the vadar
are franslated at the rates nding at the dates of the transactions. Gains or losses on exchange
are dealt with in the statement of comprehensive income,

Oifsatting

Financial assets and liabiMies are offset and the net amownt reported in the statement of financial
posdtion whan thare is a legally enforcaable right to set off the recognised amounts and thara is an
intention to seitle on a net basls, or realize the asset and settle the Eabllity simuitaneoughy,

-— “sADB
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

1. Accounting policies - (continued)

Statutory Credit Risk Reserve

|AS 38 nequines e bank 1o recognise an mpairment loss whan thess is objactive evidence that
loans and advances are impaired. However, Central Bank of Ghana prudential guideSnes
requina the bank to el aside amounts for impalrment lasses on loans and advancas in addiban 1o
thsa losses that have bean recognised under |1A&S 38,  Any such amounts sal aside represant
approgrigtions of retained eamings and not expenses in datermining profit or loss,  Thess
amounts are deall with in the statutory credfl resenve, The provision for this addslional impairment
amaounts is to be made only whan impairment amounts provided under IFRS rulas are lower than
the figure to be provided under BoG Prudential Guldelines.

Retirement benefit cosls
The bank oporates a defined confribution benaf schemae for its employess. The assabs of this
scheme is held by the treasury depariment of the bank. The scheme is funded by contibutions

from both the empboyees and employer, Benafils ame paid to retiing staff in accordance with the
sehamerules.

The bank also contribules 1o the stalulory Social Security & National Insurance Trust (SSNIT)
This is a dafined contribution scheme registered under the Mational Social Security Act.  The
bank's obigations under the scheme are Imited io speciflc conirbulions leglsiated from time to
firme and are currently limited to a maximum of 13% of an employes's basic salasy per month, The
benk's obfgations to staf retirement benefit achemes are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income In the year to which they relate,

Provislon for employee entitlements

Employes enfiberments to annual leave are recognised when they accrue fo employees. A
prowisson is made for the estimated lisbiligy for annwsl leave accrued at the date of the statement of
firancial posiion,

Financial Instrumants
A Minancial asse! or labiity is recognised when the bank becomes pary to the contraciual
prowissons of the instrumsant,

Financial asseis

The bank clasaifies s fingncial assets Into the following cetegories: Financial asasts gt falr valus
Ihrough profil or loss; [oans, advances and mceivables: hald- - maturity investmaents; and
available-for-sale assels. Management determines the appropriote clessificabion of its
imvesiments at initlal recognition.

Financial assais at fair value through prafit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: Financial assets held for trading and those designated at
fair value through statement of comprahansive incoma at inceplion. Afinancial asset is classfied
in this category If acquired principaity for the purpose of salling In the short term or if so designated
by ranagemenl.

Loans, advancos and recoivables

Loans, advances and receivablas are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are nof quoted In an aclive market. They ardse when the bank provides monay,
goods or services directly 10 a deblor with no inlention of iradsng the receivable.  Loans and
gdvences are recognized when cash s advanced to borrowers.  They are categorized as
ofiginated loans and carred al amorised oosi,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

1. Accounting policias [continuad)]
Financial instruments [Cantinwed)

Held to maturity

Heldd-to-maturity investmenis are non-dervabive financial assets with fixed or deierminable
paymanis and fixed maturities that managemeant has the positive inbention and abilty bo hold fo
maturity, Whers a sale ocours, ather than an inslgnfficant amaunt of held-io-maturity assets, the
arline calegony would be tainbed and classified as available for sale.

Awailabla-for-sale financial assets

Financial assets thal are not (a) financial assels af fair value throwgh the statement of
comprehensive income, (b) lpans, sdvances and receivablea, or () financial assets held fo
rraturity.

Financial assets are Initially recognised at fair vatue plus transaction costs for all financlal assets
not carriad at fair valua through the slalement of comprehansive income. Financial assels ara
derecognised when the rghts to recaive cash flows from the financlal asssts have expired or
whans tha ban k has iransfermed substantally all fsks and rewands of ownarship,

Avaiable-for-gale finencial assels and financial assets at falr value through profit or loas ane
subsequently camied al fair vabue. Loans, advances and recehables and held-to-matwrily
investments are camied at amortised cost using the effective interest method, Gains and losaes
arsing from changes in the fair value of *financial assels al Tair value through profit or knss® ang
included in the statement of comprahansive income in the period in which they arise. Gains and
Iossas ariging from changes In the falr velue of available-for-sale financial agsats are recognised
direcly in equity, untd the financial asset i derecognised or impaired, al which time the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income, Dividends on avadable-for-sale equily instruments are recognesed in the
statament of comprehensive income when the bank’s fght to receéve payment is established.

Fair values of quoled investiments in aclive markels ame based on quoted bid prces. Equily
sacurities for which fair valwes cannot be measured reliably ase messured at cost bess
impairment.

Impairmant and uncellactabllity of financisl asaats
Al mach dale of the statement of financial position, all financial assets are subject to review for
impaimmant.

If it iz probabés that the bank will nof ba able to colect all amounts dee (principal and intersst)
according o the contractusl tarms of loans, recelvables, or hedd-to-maturity Investments camied
at amortised cost, an impairment or bad debt loss has occurred,  The carrying amaouwnt of the
aseat is reduced to its estimated recoverable amaount throwgh usa of an allowance account. The
amount of the kogs incurred is Included in the statemeant of comprehensive iIncome for the period,

If & bos= on a fnanclal asset carried ai fair valus (recoverable amouni is betow onginal acquisition
cost) has been recognised dmeclly in eguity and there s objective evidence hal the assel is
impaired, the cumulative net liess that had been recognised directly in equaty is remowved from
equity and recognised in the stalement of comprehensive income for the period even though the
financial asset has nol bean derscognisad,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Accounting policies {continwed)

Impairmant and uncollectability of financial assetis

The bank considers evidence of impafrment at both & specific asset and collective level. AN
Individually significant inancial assets are assessed for specific impairment, All significant assels
found not to be spacifically impaired are than collectively assessed for any impairmeant that has
been incumed but not yet identified. Aszets that are nol individually significant are then colectively
as5es%ad for mpasrment logether wilh fimancial assets wilh simetar risk characlenshcs.

Objective evidence that inancial assels are impaired can include observable data thal comes 1o
tha attanfion of the bank about the folowing loss events:
= Significant financial difficulty of the bommower
+  defaill or delinguency by a bormower,
= restructurng of 8 baan or advanca by the bank on terms that the bank would not otherssa
consider,
= indications thata bormower or issuer will enber banknupboy,
+ thediseppearancs of an sclive market fora security, or
olher observable data relating to a group of assats such as adverse changes in the
pammtahalus of bormowers ar issuers in the group, ar economes conditions thet comrelats
with defaults In the group.

In gss=ssing collective iImpairment the bank wses statistical modelling of historcal trends of the
probabllity of default, iming of mcoveries and the amount of loss incured, adjusted for
managament’s judgement as io whather currant ecanomic and credit conditions are such that tha
actual losses are ikely Lo ba greater or less than suggestad by historcal modelling, Default rates,
loss rabes and the expecied timing of lulure recovenes ane regularly benchmarked against aciual
ouicomes to ensura that they remain appropriste,

a. Assets carrfed af amortised cost

Impairment logses on assels carmied al amorlised cost are measured as the difference betwaen
the carrying amount of the financial assets and the present value of estimaled cash flows
discounted at the assets’ origing| efective interest rate. Losses are recognised in the statement of
pomprahensive Income and rellected in an allowance account againsl loans and advances.
Interast on the impaired asset continues o be recognised through the unwinding of the Escount.
When a subsequent event causes the amount of impaiment loss 1o decrease, the impaimeant
loss is reversed through profit orloss.,

b, Assets carried at fair value

Impaimant losses on available-for-sale mestment sacurities ara recognised by transferring the
difference between the amortised acguisition cost and cumrent fair value out of equity to the
staterment of comprehensive incoma, When a subsequent ovent causes the amounl of
impairmant koss on an aveilable-for-eale debt securty io decrease, the mmpairment loss is
reversed through the statement of comprehensive income,

Howawver, any subsequent recovery In the fakr value of an impaired available-for-sals equity

securily is mcognised directly In equity. Changes in impairment provisions alfributable to time
velue ara reflectad as a component of interest incoma.

-1 Ranegotiated loans

Loans that are either subject to collectve impalrment assessment or Individually slgnificent and
whosae larms hinve been renegotialed am no longer considanad o b past dus bul and treated as
new loans. In subsequant years, the renegotiated terms appdy in detarmining whether the sssatis
considered to be pas{due.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

1.

Accounting policias - (continuad)

Financial Nabiifties
Debt and equity Instruments are clagsified, as either financial Babllites or as equity In accordance
wilh the substance of tha conlractual agreéamenl,

Afier initial recogndion, the bank measumns all inancial Eabllities ncuding cusiomer deposds and
ings other than liabities hald for trading al amortised cost. Liabdities held for trading

ifinancial llabiMies acguired principally for the purpose of generating & profit from short-1em

fluctuations in price or deaber's mangin} ane subssguantly measuned al their fair values.

Interest-bearing borrowings are inflially measured al fair value, and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the affective interast rate mathod. Any diferance betwean the proceads
inet of transacton costs) and the setilement or redemption of bormowings |s recognised over the

tarm of the bormowings.

Ropurchase agresment iransactions

Socurites purchased from the Central Bank of Ghana under agreements o resall [“reverse
repo’s”), are diaclosed &3 balancea with the Central Bank of Ghana as they are held to matwrity
after which they are repurchased and are nol negotiable/discounted during the tenuse, The
differance batween the sale and repurchasea prica is treated as interest and accrued ovear tha life of
the repurchase agreament using the effactve vield method,

Leasing

Leasas ar classified as finance leases whenaver the lerms of the lease transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownarship to the lessesa. All other leases are classified as oparating
leases,

The Bank as lessor

Amounts due from bessees under finance leases are recorded as recelvables al the amount of the
Bank's net investmeant in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated fo accounting periods so
as to reflect & constant periodic rate of retum on the Benk's nel invasiment outstanding in respact
of the leasas,

Rental income from operating leases |s recognised on a straight-line basis over the lerm of the
relevant leasa.

The Bank as lesseo
Rentals payshls under aperating leases ars chargad to income on & strasght-line basis over the
terrn of the relevant lease,

Contingant Habliities

Letters of credit, acceptances, guaraniees and perfarmance bonds are generally written by the
bank to support performance by a customer {0 thind parties.  The bank will only k& regquired fo
meet these obligations in the event of the customer’s default,

Flduclary activities

Assals and incoma arisng thamon logether with ralated underakings to raturn such assals o
cusiomers are excluded from thess financial siatements whare the bank acts in a fiduciary
capacity such as nomines, trustes or agent.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

1. Accounting policies - (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents
For the purposes of the stetement of cash flows, cash equivalents inchede short term liquid

investmenls which are readily convertible into known amounks of cash and which were within Three
maonihs of maturity when acguired, less advances from banks repayable within three months from
the dates of the advances,

Dividends
Dividends are charged 1o equily In the period in which they are declared, Proposed dividends are
niot accreed wntd thay have bean ratified at the Annual Genaral Maating.

Sagmental reporiing

A segment |s a distinguishable component of the group that is engaged sither in providing
products or services (business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular
economic envinonmant (gecgraphical segment), which is subject fo risks and rewards that are
different from thoae of other sagmenta.

Comparatives
Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted 1o conform with changes in

prasentation in the curment yaar,

$ADB
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Standards, amendmeants and interpretations effective in 2010

The foliowing standards and amendments to axisting standards havea been published and are mandatony
for the group's accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010 or later periods, but the group has
mot yat adoghed tham,

Armendments 1o 1AS T Stalement of Cash Flows (as parl of improvemenis to IFRSs ssued i 2009), The
amandments to IAS T spacify that anly expandifures that result in 8 recognised asset in the statement of
firancial position can be cesaifled as inveating activities In the statement of cash fiows. The application of
the amendmanis 1o A5 7 has msulbed in a change in the presentation of cash outfows in mespect of
development cosls that do not meel the critera in 1AS 38 Intangible Assets for capitalisation as part of an
internally generated Intanglble assel, This change has been applied retrospectively but do not have amy
significant impact on tha bank.

IFRS 3 Buginess Comiblnrations (Revised) and [AS 27 Consolidated and Separafe Financlal
Statements (Amended)

IFRS 2 (Reviged) introduces significant changes In the accounting for business combinabons ocourring
afler bacoming effecdive. Changes affecd the valuation of non-conbrolling inferast, the accounting Tor
fransaction costs, the initial recognition and subsequent measurement of 8 contingent conaldesation and
business combinations achieved in stages. These changes will impact the amount of goodwill recognised,
the reported results inthe period that an acquisition occurs and future reporied results.

|45 27 (Amended) requires thal a change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary (without koss of condrol)
is accounted for 25 a transsction with owners in their capacity a8 ocwners. Therefore, such transactions will
no longer give rse to goodwill, nor will | ghve rse o a gain or loss. Furthermone, the amended standard
changes the accounting for losses incurmed by the subsidiary as well as the loss of control of & subsidiany.
The changes by IFRS 3 [Revised) and |AS 27 [Amended) affect acquisibons or koss of condrol of
subsidiaries and ransactons wilh nos-contreding interesls after 1 Januany 2010,

The changs in accounting policy was appad prospectively and had mo materal impact on eaméngs per
share,

IAS 27 (revised) requires the effects of all transactions with non-controfiing Interests o be recorded in
equity if thene is no change in control and these transactions will no longer result in goodwill or gains and
loesas. The standard aleo specifies the accounting when controd & lost. Any remaining interestin the eatity
15 re-measurad o fair value, and a gain o (055 is recognised in profil of loss,

IFRIC 17, 'Ddstribution of non-cash assets o owners' (effective on or &fter 1 July 20048), The Inferpretation
wis published In Novermnber 2008, This inlerpretation provides guidancs on aceounting for arrangermants
wihareby an antity distributes non-cash esseds to shamholders either as a distrbution of resarves or as
dividends, IFRS 5 has also bean amended o require that assets are classifed as held for distibution only
wian they are avafable for distribution in theér prasent condition and the distribubon & highly probalba,

IFRIC 18, Transfers of assels from customers’, effective for iransfer of assets received on or after 1 July
2008. This interpratation clasifies the requirements of IFRSE for agresments in which an entity recaives
from & customer an item of property, plant and equipment that the entity must then use edther to connect the
customer 1o a natwork or lo provide the cusiomer with ongoing access 1o a supply of goods or services
{zuch a3 & supply of electricity, gas orwater), In some cases, the entity recebves cash from a customer thet
sl D s anly fo acguire oF consiruct lhtlumui'prnmrb_.l,plant. and edguiprant 5 ordar 1o conng ths
customer to a network or provide the customer with ongoing access to a supply of goods or sarvices (or to
oo both,

a
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Standards, amandmants and interpretations effective in 2010 (cont'd]

IFRIC 9, ‘Reassessment of embedded denvatives and |AS 39, Financal instruments: Recognetion and
measirameant’, effective 1 July 2009, Thes amendment to IFRIC 3 requines an antity 1o assess whether an
embedded dervative should be separated from a host contract when the entity reclassifies a hybnid
financial asset oul of the Tair value through profit or loss’ calegory, This assessment is 1o be made based
on circumstances that existed on the latar of tha date tha anfity first bacame a party o the contract and the
date of any contract amendments that significanily changs the cash flows of the contract, If the entity |s
unablbe o make this assessmant, the hybrid instrumaent must remains cassified as at fair value throegh
profit or loes in its entrety

IFRIC 18, 'Hadges of a net investment in a foreign operation’ effective 1 July 2009,

This amendmant siates that, in a hedge of 8 net invesiment in a foreign operation, gualifying hedging
instrumants may ba hald by any entily or entities within the bank as [ong as the designation, documantation
and effectiveness requirements of 145 38 that ralate to a net invesimant hedgs are satisfied. In particudar,
the: bank should clearly documeant its hedging strategy because of the possibllity of different designations
atdifferent levels of the bank.

I&5 38 (amendmant), Intangibie assets', efectve 1 January 2010, The amendmant clarifies guidanca in
maasuring the fair valws of an intangible assat acquired in a business combination and permits the
groupéng of iIntanglbbe asgets as a single assel H each asset has similar useful economic [Ives.

&% 1 (amendmeant), ‘Presantation of fnancial statements’, The amendment clarfies thet the potential
settlement of a Bability by the issue of equity s not relevant o ks ciassification as curmant or non-current, By
ameanding the definition of curmant ability, the amendment permits a lability o be ciassified as non-curmant
{provided that the antity has an unconditicnsl ight 1o dafer setlemant by Iransfer of cash or other assels
for al least 12 months after the accounting period ) nobwithstanding the fact that the: entity could be requined
by the cowntenparty to eettle in shares at any tims,

145 36 (amendmaent), ‘Impairmant of assets’, effective 1 Janwary 201 0. The amendment clarfies that the
lergest cagh-generating uné {or group of units) to which goodwill should be allocated for the purposes of

inpairment besting is an operaling segrment, as defined by paragraph & of IFRS 8, ‘Operaling segments'
(thatis, before the aggregation of segments with similar sconomic charactenistics).

1A 5 38 Financlal Instruments. Recognition and Measuremant — Eligible Hedged lfems

The amendmant clarfies hat an ety is permithed Lo designate a porion of the fair value changes of cash
flows wariabdity of & financial msirument as a hedged ilem. This alzo covers the designation of inflation as a
hedged risk or portion In particutar situations, The Growp has concluded that the amendment will have no
impacd on the financial posifion or parformance of the Bank, as tha Bank has not enterad info any such
hedges.

IFRE 2 (amandmants), 'Grouwp cash-settled share-based payment transactions’, effective form 1 January
2010, In addition 1o Incorporating IFRIC 8, 'SmpeuleR&!‘ and IFRIC 11, IFFI.E-E Growp and treasury
sham ransaclions', the amendmants expand an the guidanca in IFRIC 11 Iﬂ address tha classification of
group arrangements thet were not covered by thal interpretation,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2010 (cont'd)

IFRS & {amendmeant), 'Mon-curment assets held for sale and discontinued operations”. The amendmeant
specifies the disclogures required in respect of non-cument assels (or disposal groups) classified as held
for sale or discontinueed operations. 1 also clarifies thal the general requirement of 145 1 siill apply, in
particular paragraph 15 (o achésve a fair presentation) and paragraph 125 (sources of estimation
uncertainty) of AS 1,

IFRS 2 {amendments), 'Group cash-gettled share-based payment transeclions’, effective form 1 Janusary
2010, In additian bo ncorporating IFRIG 8, 'Scope of IFRS 2', and IFRIG 11, IFRS 2 = Groug and theasury
share transactions’, the amandments axpand on the guidanca in IFRIC 11 to address tha classificetion of
group arrangements that were not covered by that interpretation.

IFRS & {amendment), 'Mon-current assets haeld for sale and discontinued operatons’, The amendment
specifies the discosures requined in respect of non-curment assels (or disposal groups) cassified as held
for sale or discontinued operations. [ also clanfies that the general reguirement of 1A5 1 siill apply, in
particutar paragraph 15 (o achieve a falr presentation) and paragraph 125 (sources of estimatlon
uncartainty ) of A4S 1.

{b) Mow standards, amendmaents and interpretations issued but nol efective for the Bnancial year
beginning 1 January 2010 and not early adopted. The bank's assessment of the impact of these new
standards and Interpretations is sat out bedow,

IFRS 8, ‘Financial instruments’, lBsued in Movember 20008, This standard is the first siep In the process to
raplaca IAS 39, Financial nsirumants: recognition amnd measunament IFRS 9 introduces maw
requirements for classifying and measwring financial assats and is ikely to affect the bank’s accounting for
its financial asgats, The standand s ndt applcable untl 1 January 2013 but [& avallable for eary adoption.

Revised |AS 24 (revised), "Related party disclosures’, issued in November 2009, It supersades IAS 24,
"Redated parly disclosures', issued In 2003, IAS 24 [revised ) is mandatary for periods beginning on or afler
1 January 2011. Earlier application, in whola or in par, is permitted. Tha revised standard clarifies and
simplifies the definition of a relalad party and remaoves the requiremant for governmant-relaled entities to
disclosa detads of all ransactions with the govemment and other govermmeni-refaled anfibes. The bank
will apply the revised standard from 1 Jenuary 2011 The bank is currently putting systems in placa to
caplure the necessary information, It is, therefore, nol possible at this stage Lo disclose the impact, If any,
of the revised standard an the related party disclosures,

Classification of rights issues' (amendment ko 1S 32}, issued in October 2009, The amendment applies to
annua! penods beganning on or after 1 Febnueary 2010, Earier appiication is permitted. Tha amendment
addresses he accouniing for Aghls Bsues thal ane denominated i a currency other than the lunciional
cumancy of the isswer. Provided certain conditions ane med, such righis issues are now clazsified as equity
regardieas of the currancy in which the exercise price is denominated. Previowaly, thess ssues had o ba
accounted for as dervalive labilikes. The amendmaent applies I"Ill'nmﬂ.l'l"lll_i' in accardance with 145 8
‘Accounting poficies, changes in accounting estimates and ermrors’. Tha bank will apply the amended
ﬂ-lndrdfmrm January 2011,
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IFRIC 18, ‘Extinguishing financial lisbilites with aquity instruments’, effective 1 July 2010. The
interpretation cladfies the accounting by an entity when the terms of a financial Hability are renegotiated
and result in the entity issuing eguity instruments to a creditor of the enlity to extinguish all or part of the
financial llabilty (debt for equity swap). It requires a gain or koss to be recognised In profit or less, which is
measired as the diference bebween the carmying amount of the financial lab#ty and the fair valuee of the
equity instrements issued. if thea fair value of the eguity mstruments issued cannot be refiably measured,
the: equity insiruments should be measured to reflect the faer value of the financial Bability extnguished.

‘Prepayments of a minimum funding requirement’ (smandments to IFRIC 14), The amendmsants comact &n
unintended consequence of IFRIC 14, '1AS 19 = The limit on a defined benefit asset, minimum funding
requirements and their interaction’. Without the amandmants, entities are not permitted 1o recognése as an
assel some voluntary prepayments for minimum funding contributions, This was not iInfended when [FRIC
14 was issued, and the amendments commect this. The amendments are effectve for annwal periods
beginning 1 Jenuary 2011, Earlier applcation is permifted, The amendments should be applled
ratraspecivaly 1o the eadiest comparative pericd prasentad. Tha will apply these amandmants for tha
finrancial reporting period commencang on 1 January 2011.

Pane & 1
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2 Financial risk managemaear

Introduction and overnview

The bank's aclivibes expese if to a vadety of financial risks and those activities invohee the
analysis, evaliabion, accaplance and managaemant of some degnse of sk or combanation of fsks.
Taking risk is cora fo the bank's business, and the operaticnal risks ane an insvitable consequenca
of baing in business. The bank's aim is therelone 1o acheeve an appropriale batance betwesn risk
and retum and minimize potential adverse effects on s financial performance. The most
Important bypes of sk include;

Credit risk

Liquickty risk

Marked risk- includes curmgncy, intenes! rate and ofher prica risk
Operational rsk

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors has overall responsibllity for the establshment and oversight of the Bank's
risk managemen! framework. The board has estabished a Board Audit and Risk Commitiess and
& risk department to assist in the dischange of this responsibility. The board has also established
the Credit Committes which is responsible for developing and monitoring risk management in
theair respeciive areas.,

The bank's risk management policies are establshed lo identify and anakyse the risks faced by the
biank, to st appropriata riak Bmits and controls, and to monitor risks and adharenca to limits, Risk
management policies and syslems ang reviewed reguiary to refllect changes in markel conditions,
products and services offered. The bank, through s training and management standards and
procedures, gims to develop @ desciplined and constructive control emvironmeant, in which all
employees undarstand thair roles and obligations.

. = . L}

The bank's Audit and Risk Management Commitlees are responsible for monitoring complianse
with the bank’s risk managament policies and proceduras, and for reviewing the adequacy of the
risk managemant framework In relation to the rsks faced by the bank. The Audit and Risk
Management Commiliees are assisted in these funclions by Internal Audt and the risk
management departments. Internal Audit undertakes both reguiar and ad-hoc raviews of risk
management conlrols and procedures, the resulls of which are reported 1o theSub Board Awdit
Committesa,

] Crediirisk

Credi risk is the rsk of financial loss o the bank i a customer or counterparty 1o & financial
ingtrumiant fails o meet ite contractual obligations, and arses principally from the bank's loans
and advances to customars and other banks and investment sacurities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

2 Financial risk management - fooniinued)

For risk managemeant reporting purposes, the bank considers and consolidates sl elements of
cradi risk exposura,

Management of credit risk

The Board of Directors has delegated responsibility for the management of cradit risk 1o its Cradit-
Commitiee and Sub-Board Risk Manasgemeni Committee, A separale Credit departmant,
reporting to the Execulve Commilles, & responsble for oversighl of the bank's credil risk,
including:

. Formulating credit policies in consulafion with business wnits, covering coflaberal

requirements, credit assegament, risk grading and reporting, documentary and legal
procadunes, and compiance with negulatory and stabutory requiremenls.

’ Establishing the authorisalion struclure for the approval and renewal of credit facillbes,
Authorisafion limits ara allocated fo business units. Larger facilities require approval by
the Executive Commitee members and the Board {(Sub Commitiee) on risk
Management

. Reviewing and assessing credil rigk. The Creddl depariments assess all credil exposuras
in excass of designated limits, pror fo facilitbes being committed to customears by the
business unit concemed. Renewals and reviews of facllities are subject to the same
rviaw process, Limiting concentrations of axposurs 1o counlarpares, geographes and
industries {for loans and advances), and by issuer, credif rating band, market liquidity and
country (forinvestment securities ),

Devedoping and maintsining the bank's rsk grading in order o categorise esposures
aocording b the degrss of risk of financial loss faced and to focus managamant on the
attendant risks. The risk grading system is used in datermining whera impairment
previzions may be required against speciilc credit exposures. The cumment risk grading
framework consists of 4 grades reflecling varying degrees of risk of defaull and the
Bvallabity of coflateral or cther credit sk mitigaticn, The responsihility for setting risk
grades Bes with the Board of Direclors, Risk grades are subject to regular reviews by the
Risk Managemeni Dapartmeant.

. Reviewing compliance of business unils with agreed exposure limits, including those for
selectad industries, couniry riak and product types. Regular reports are provided to the
credit department on the credil quality of portfolios and appropriate corrective aclion is
takan,

. Providing advice, guidance and specialist skilfs to business units to promote best practice
throughout the bank in the management of credit isk.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

2

Rizk managameni

The Bank has & risk managameant depariment organésed mto credit control, recowaries and
operational control. Under the credit control department, It has credit administration, credit risk
appraisal and credd monitoning. The department is responsible for managing all risks towhich the
Bank s exposed {operationsal risk, credit sk, lkguidity risk, interest rete risk and forelgn cummency
risk.] The risk management department & developing a risk management framawork for the
Bank.

The Bank treals all branches as mdependent business units which generate their own incame, run
their own prafit and koss account and statement of financial position. The head office consofdetes
thase and exercises oversight responsibility over all the branches, Credil is gonorated at the
branch bewval and is then channelled theough the cradit control unit of the risk managamant
department whene a credit risk appralsal is parformed 1o assess whether lo engage the cliant or
nod. Tha clieni's fila is then moved o the head of sk managemant and 1o the ather approphalo
lewels {credit committee, board and so on) for final approval before credit is granted. There is alao
the moniloring aspect whers the head office credil monitoring team monilors the loans and their
performance in addifion to the monitodng pedormed at the branch level. Where a loan goas
beyond current, it is cassified as edher olam, substandard, doubiful 2nd loss, as recommended
by the Caniral Bank of Ghana, Whare a loan goes beyond currend, [hare is the recovaenes team
which moves in to recover koan losses. From 2008, the Bank is implementing a diffarent loan
classification/sineciure which i more stringent than those recommended by Central Bank of
Ghana. There will be no classification based on cument, olem, substandard, doubtful or loss
excapt for Central Bank of Ghana repaorting.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Pane 45

Bank Grouwp Bank
2. Accounting palicies (continuod) 2010 2010 2009
GHg GHg GHe
On- statement of financial position items
g) Govermnmment securities 165,824 200 165,524, 200 125,593 860
b) Deposits Dwe From financial Institutions o
= Local 30,006,784 30,996,784 33,730 468
- Foragn 3,851,450 3,851,450 15,221,883
34,848,234 34,848,234 48,952,351
¢} Loans and advances io customers:
Loans Lo indnviduals:
-  Owerdrafts 64,108,147 iGd 108, 147 46,591, 781
Terrm loans BE,TES,440 BB, 760,440 63,061,268
150,877,587 150,877 587 109,653,029
Loans o corporata entities:
= Owerdrafls 187,889,163 167,288,163 136,631,808
Term loans 262,575,388 262,675,388 180,831,436
450,674,651 450,674,551 32T 263,245
Grogs loans and advances (including
suspended interasi) 601,452,138 601,452 138 437 116,274
c) Other assets
Inter Bank Cleasing llems 6,049,359 6,049,359 14,548 25T
- Other 83,451,875 83,451,875 54,586,778
89,501,234 88,501,234 74,133,035
AN NS EAENNEEEEER FEENEEEEEN
Off- statement of financlal position [tems
Leliers of credit 30,262 636 30,252 536 8,858,819
Guarantees & indemnities 114,065,420 114,065,420 126,331,058
144,317,956 144,317,958 135,188,877
=======sEE =E=ES====E=E ======s=s=
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Z Financial risk management (continued)
[}  Creditrisk (continued)
The bank does not perceive any significant credit risk on the foliowing financial
assais;

B Irvestrments in Govermment securibes and Gantral Bank of Ghana.
. Of statement of financial position iteme

Classification of lnans and advances

The table below represents the maximum credit risk exposure to the bank at 31 Decembar 2010,
and after taking into account credil enhancemants,

2010
Loans and advances lo customers Gross
Impairment
amounis
GHg %
Maither past due nor impaired 351,166,827 2%
Past due but not Impained 30,252 434 B
381 418,261 100%
EEEERESEEE aSESaEaEEES

Each busness und is required io implement bank credit policies and procedures, wilh cradit
approval authaorities delegated fram the banks Risk Management Department. Each business unit
has a Cradi Risk officer who reports on all credit relsted mathers to Risk Management Deparimant.

Impaired loans

Impaired Ioans and securibies are [oans and securities for which (he bank delermines thal i is
probable that it wi® be unable to collect all principal and interest due according to the contractusl
terms of the loan/ securilies agreement]s),

Pamr l.-ﬁ
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

4 Financkal risk managemant (continuesd)
i Cradit rizk (continuwed)

Pasat dus but not impalred loans

Loans and advances whene contractual interes! or principal paymenis are past due but the bank
believes that impairment is mot appropriate on the basis of the level of security ! collataral
avallableand | or the stage of collection of amounis owed to the bank,

Loans with renegotisted tarms

Loans with renegotisted lerms are loans thal have boan restruciured dee to deterioration in the
bomower's financial position and whera the bank has made concessions that # would not
atherwise conslder, Once the loan |s restructured It remaing In this category independant of
salisfaciory performance after restructuning.

Allowances for impairmant

Thie bank establishes an allowance for Impalmment losses that represents s agtimate of Incurred
lossas in its loan portfolic. The main components of this allowance are a spedfic loss component
thiat relates to individua®y significant exposwras, and a cofective loan koss ellowance established
for banks of homogeneous assels in respect of losses that have been incurred but have not been
identified on loans subject to individual assessment forimpairmeant.

Write-off policy

The bank writes off a loan / security balance [and any related allowances for impairment losses)
wihan the Gradit departmant determines that tha loans are uncollectible. This determination is
reached after considering Information such as the occurrence of significant changes in the
borrower's financial posilion such that the borrower can no longer pay the oblgabion, or that
procesds from collateral will not be sufficient fo pay back the antire exposure. For smalier balance
standardised koans, charge off decisions generally are based on a product specilic past due
siatus.

Collateral held

The bank holds colateral agalnst loans and advances o customers in the form of cagh, morigage
interests ovar proparty, othar ragistarad securities ovaer asseds, and guarantess. Estimates of fair
value are based on the valus of collateral aasessed at the time of bormowing, &nd generally are not
updated excepl when a loan is individualty assessed as impaired. Collateral generally is nat hald
ower Intarbank placements, except whan securities ame held as part of reverse repurchasa and
sacurilles borrowing activity, Coflateral wsusally is net held agalnst Investment securitles, and no
such collateral was held at 31 December 2010
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

2. Financial risk managamant (continuad)
Caollateral held (Continued)

An estimate of the falr value of collateral and other security enhancements held against financial
assels B shown bolow!

Bank Group Bank
Loans and advancas to cuslomas 2010 2010 2009
GHeg GHg GHg
Agalnat Indhidually Impalred
Proparty 51,845 258 51845288 148,308 744
Apgainst nedther paat dus nor impaired
Properly 481,737 269 481,77, 288 312985301
Todal 533,582,587 533,582,587 459,292 045
.. ] T i e
Concentrations of risk

The bank monitors concantrations of credit risk by seclor. An analysis of concentrations of cradit
rigk at the reporting date s shown balow:

(a) Advances io customers- gross

20 2005

GHg % GHeg Y

Agriculiura 174,222,745 28.97% 105, 304 582 24.08%
Manufaciuring 34,524,531 5.74% 50,077,713 11.46%
Commarnce & Financa 149,157, 5383 24.80% 48,257 276 11.05%
Tranaport & communicatons 12,852 831 2.14% 13,507 08 3.05%
Mining and quarmying 7,526,405 1.25% B,350, 085 2.14%
Building & construction 47,838 554 T.89T% 42,314 151 9.68%
Sarvices 168,445,873 28.00% 143192212 32.76%
Othars B.782,116 1.13% 25,084 156 5.73%
BO1,452,138 100%% 437 116,273 100%

Pamr 4“
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

{b)

il

Off stateament of financial position items (letters of credit and guarantees)

2010 2009

GHe % GHe %
Sacial comm. & personal serv. 29,556,317 20.48% 27,686,887 20.48%
Business services 71,062,162 49.24% 66,567,496 45 24%
Transporl & communication 23,783,599 18.48% 22,279,292 16.48%
Other 18,107 687 13.24% 17,898,140 13.24%
hanulaciuring BOa, 181 0.56% 767,063 0.566%

144,317,956 100% 135,189,878 100.00%

Seftlomant risk

The bank’s activities may give rise fo risk at the tima of setflament of transactions and trades.
Settlemant risk s the risk of koes due to the fallure of a company to honour its obligations to deliver
cash, secufilies or ol assels as contrachuslly agrsed,

For cerain lypes of transaciions the bank mitigales this Ask by conducling setllements through a
settiernent/ dlearing agant fo ensure that a trade is seftied crly when both parties hava fulfilad their
contraciual settlement obligations. Settiement Emits foom pert of the credd approval § limdt
monitorng process described earfer. Acceptance of setflement risk on free seifement irades
requires fransaction specific or counterparly specific approvals from thea bank’s risk function.

Liguidity risk
Liguidity rizk = the risk that the bank will encounter difficulty in meeting obfigations from its financial
i~

Manasgemeant of [iguidity risk
The bank's approach io managing liquidsty is to ansuwne, as far as possible, that it will always have
sufficient Bguidity to meet its liabilites when dus, under both normal and stressed conditions,

wilhoul incurring unacceplable losses o isking damage lo the bank's reputation

The treagury department malimaing a portfolio of short-term liqusd assets, largaly made up of sho-
term Bguid investment secunties, ibans and advancas o banks and other inter-bank faclties, (o
enaure that sufficlent lkguidity is maintained within the bank a5 8 whole.

Exposurs to lliguldity risk

The key measure used by the bank for managing liguidity risk is the rafio of net liquid assets o
deposits from cusiomers, For this purpese net liquid assels ane conssdered as including cash and
cesh equivalents and investmant grade debt secunties forwhich thars i3 an active and Bguid markst
|esg sy deposis from banks, debl securities issusd, other bormowings and commitments maturing
within the naxt month.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Rasidual contractual maturities of financial liabilities

The table below presents the cash fivws payable by the bank under non-derivative finencial
llabdities by the remaining conlraciual maturites ai the dale of the statemant of financial position,
Tha amounts disciosad in the table are the contraciual undiscounted cashflows, whareas the
bank manages the inherznt iquidity rsk based on expecied undiscounted inflows.

The bank's cashflow howewver vary significantly from this anafysis. For example, customer
deposits are maintained for longer periods than the contractual maturity dabes hence the depasit
basa is considarad to be of a stable and long term natura.

The prévious lable shows the undiscounted cash flows on the bank's financial liabilibes and
unrecognised loan commitmants on the basis of their eardiest possible contractual maturity. The
bank's expected cash flows on these Instruments vary significantly from this analysis, For
axample, demand deposits from customens are axpected to maintain a stable or increasing
balance; and unrecognised loan commitments are not a8 expected to be drawn down
immediately, The gross nominal infiow [ (outfliow) disclosed in the previous table & the
contractual, undiscounted cash flow on the financial liabiliy or commitmant.

Markef risks

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rate, equity prices, foreign
exchange rales and credit spreads (not relating o changes in the obligor's / issuer's credit
standing} will affect the bank's ncome or the value of its holdings of financial instrumeants. The
objeciive of market risk management ks Io manage and confrol marked risk exposures within
acceplable parameters, while oplimising the refurn on risk.

Managemant of market risks

Crwarall esponsibilty for management of market risk reste with Asset and Liabity Manageament
Committee (ALCO). The risk department is responsible for the development of detailed market
risk managemanl policies (subjecd lo review and approval by ALCD) and for the day bo day
implementation of thoss poficies.

Interest rate risk

The bank is exposed to the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due 1o
changes in market interest rates, The maturities of assets and liabilfies and the ability to replace
gt an eccepiabde cost, interest-bearing liabilittes as they malture, are important factors in
azsessing the bank's exposure lo changes ininlerest rales and Bguldity,

Interest rates on advances to customears &nd other risk &saeis are pegoed to the bank's base
lmrcing rate, The base rate i adjusbed from lime to tme bo rellect the cost of funds.

The Assats and Liabllity Management Committes ciosely monitors the Interest rale frends 1o
minimize the potental adverse impact of interest rate changes.

«ADB
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

2.

Firancial resk managemant [-tﬂ-l'll.il‘l.ﬂﬂd:l

a) Interest rate sk (Continued)

The matching and confrolled mésmatching of the maturities and interest rates of assels and
fizhilities ia fundamental to the managemsant of the bank_

The interaat rate risks senaitivity analyals s based on the following assemplions.

= Changes in the markei interest rates affect the interest income or expenses of variable
interest financial Instruments

- Changes In market Inferest rates only affect inferest income or expenses in relation to
financial instrurmants with foed interest rates i these ane recognized at their fair value,

. The Interast rate changes will have & signifficant effect on Interest sensitive asasts amd
Eabilities and hence simulation modeling is applied to net interest mangins.

= The interest rates of ofl maturities move by the same amount and, therefors, do nol reflect
the potential impact on nat intarest income of some rates changing while othars remain
unchangad.

- The prosections make other asaumptions incleding that all positions run to maturity,

Interest rate risk and forelgn currency risk

The Bank uses the Reuters sysiem to monitor lve interest and exchange rates to facilitate trading
by the treasury depariment. This helps the Bank lo know whal is happening at any momant in
time on the markets and whers opportunities are presant to make gains from high interest ratea.
The bank has also instiuted a Basel | compliance comméttes which s scheduled o mest
throughout the year bo review varous risks that the Bank faces and how to move closely o Bassal
I, The bank doas notembark on kedging of its intereat rate risk and foreign curmency risk.

Foreign exchange risk

The bank operales whally within Ghana and ils assels and |labdilies are carried in local currency,
Tha bank maintaing {rade with cormaspondant banks and takes deposits and lands in foraign
curmancies, The bank is exposad 1o the risk thet the value of financial instruments will luctuste
dua to changes in fofeign exchanga rates. The bank's curmency pasilion and exposure ane
managed within the exposure guideline of 30% of the cora capidal as stipulated by the Central
Bank ofGhana, Thispaosition s reviewed on a dally basis by management.

The exchange raies used for translating the major forelgn cumency balances at the year end wers
as follows:

2010 2009
GH¢ GHg
Liniled Stabes of America Dolar (US Dollar §) 1.4532 1.4340
Great British Pound (GB Pound £) 2251 23115
European Union Euro (EURD €) 1.8405 2.0687
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

2, Fimancial isk management (Continued)
b Foreign exchange risk [ continued)

Foraign axchange risk - Appreciation/depreciation of GHg against other currencies by approx,
10%

Tha Forsign exchange risks sansitivity analysis is based on the following assumplions:
Fareign exchange exposures represent net curmency positions of all cusrencles other than
Ghana Cedis

. The cwrrency sk sensiivity analysis is based on the sssumption that all net curmency
positlons sre highly effective.

¥ The base currency in which the bank's business is transacted is Ghana Cadis.

iw) Operational risks

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indinect loss arsing from a wide variaty of cawses associated
with the bank's processes, personnel, technotogy and infrastruciure, and from external facions
other than credil, markel and liquidity risks such as those arising from legal and regulatory
requirements and genarally accepied standerds of corporate behawviowr. Operational risks arize
from all of the bank's operations and are faced by all business entities,

This iz & major sk to the Bank because it has the podential of ninning the whobs bank down if nod
managed. Operabional risks relate to the rsk thal the Bank's operations may be halted
temporarily or permansntty by inedeguats intemal andlior systams controls, afowsng for peopla fo
take advantage to commil fraud. The bank has invested mone into managing thes sk and saving
the assets of the company,

The bank's objectihve B lo manage operalional risk S0 as 1o Balance the avoldance of Brancial
losses and damage io the bank's repuiation with owarall cost effectveness and to avoid conkrol
precedures that restrictinliative and creativity,

The prmary responsibility for the development and implementation of controls o address

| risk is assigned o senior managemant within each business unil, Ths responsibildy &
supparied by the development of cverall bank standards for the managament of operational riskin
tha following areas:

. requirements for appropriate segregation of dutes, including the independent author=ation
of iransactions

requiraments for the reconciliation and manitaring of transactions

cormpliance with regulatony and ather legal requiraments

decurmentation of conbrols and proceduras

requiraments forthe perodic assesament of operational risks faced, and the adaquacy of
pontrols and procedures o address the risks ientified

. requiremeants for the repoding of oparafional losses and proposed remedial action

. development of conlingency plans

*  braining and professional development

. ethical and business standards

’ risk mitigation, including insurance where this is effective,

Compliance with the bank's standards is supported by a programme of penodic reviews
uncheriaken by Internal Audit, The reports of Intermal Acdil reviews are discussed with the
management of the business unit to which they relate, with summaries submigted to the Board
Sub-Audil Commilies.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

a,

Capital Managemanl
Regulatory capital

The Cantral Bank of Ghana sets and monitors capétal requiremearnts for the bank.
The bank's objectives when managing capits ane;

" To safeguard the bank's abllity 1o continue a8 a goeng concarn S0 that it can continus
provide relurns for the shareholders and benefits for the other stakeholders,

To maintain a sirong capital base o support the current and fulure development needs of
the business.

r To comphy with the capital requirements sef by the Central Bank of Gharnsa,

Capital adequacy and use of regulatory capilal are monitored by management employing
techniques based on the guidalines developed by the Caniral Bank of Ghana for
supervisory purposes, Tha required Information ia fled with the Central Bank of Ghana on a
rmonthly basis.

The Central Bank of Ghana requires each bank fo;

a)  Hold the minkmum level of regulatory capial of GH¢80 Million by the end of 2010,
B}  Maintain a ratio of tolal regulaiory capital; 1o rsk weightod assots plus risk waighled off
balance assets at above the reguired minimum of 10%;

'I'ha bank's reguiatony capital is analysed indo bayo tiers:
Tier 1 capétal, which includes ordinary share capéal, share premium, retamed earmings,
after deductions for intangible assels (excluding computer softwans), mvestmants in
equity insirumands of other institulions and other regulatory adjustiments relating to ifams
that ane Included in equity but are treated diferantly for capital adequacy purposes.

. Tier 2 capital, which includes Capitslised Revaluations Reserves; Latent Revaluation
Reserves: Undisclosed Reserves, Revaluabon Reserves; Sub-Ordinaled Loans and
Hybrid Capital subject to a limit of 100% of Ther 1 Capital.

The bank’s policy is lo mainiain a slrong capital base so a5 lo mamitam inveslor, creditor and
market confidence and to sustain fulws development of the business. The impact of the level of
capital on shareholders’ relurn i also recognised and the bank recognises the need to maintain a
balance babtween the higher retums thal might be possibda with greater gearng and the
advariages and security afforded by a sound capital position.

S ADB
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Capltal management (continued)

Capital allocation

The allocation of capital between specific operafions and activities is, to a large extent, driven by
eplimisation of the return achiewed on the capilal alocated, The amount of capilal allocated fo
each operation or activity s based primarily upon the regulatory capéal, but In some cases the
regulatory requirements do not reflect fully the varying degree of risk associaled with diferan
activities. In such cases the capdal requéremants may be fleed 1o reflect differing risk profiles,
subject to the overall level of capital io support & paricular operation or activity not falling below
the minimum required for reguialory purposes. The process of alocaling capdtal to specific
ocperations and activities is undartaken indepandantly of those responsibde for the operation, by
Bank Risk and Bank Credil, and = subjact 1o review by the Bank Credil Commities and or ALCO
a5 appropriate.

Although maximisation of the returm on fsk-adjesied capital is the principal basis used in
determining how capdal is allocated within the bank to paricular operations or activities, i is not
the sole basis used for decision making, Account also s taken of synergles with other operations
and activifias, tha availabildy of managamant and other resources, and tha §it of tha activity with
the bank's konger term sirategic objectives. The bank's policies in reapect of capital management
and allocation ane revievwsd regulary by the Board of Directors

A, Critlcal accounting estimates and judegments in apphing the bank's accounting policles
In the process of applying the bank’s accounting policies, management kas made estimates and
aasumptions that affect the reporied emounts of assets and Eabilities within the next financial
year, Estimales and judgements are conlinually evaluated and are based on historical
expenence and other factors, induding expectations of fulure events that arme believed o be
reasonable undes the clrcumstances. Revisions to acoounting estimates are recognised in the
perriod in which the estimate & revisad and in any fvture peniods affecded. These are deall with
balow;

b Impalrment losses on loans and advances

The bank reviews its loan portfolios to assess impairment regularly. In determining whether an
impairment loss should be recorded in the stalerment of comprehensive income, the bank makes
judgements as to whether there i3 any obsenvable data indicating that there is 8 measurable
decraase in the estimated fulure cashflows from a portfolio of loans, before a decrease can be
idantified with an indhvidual loan in that portfolio. This avidence may include observabla data
indicating that there has been an agverse changea in the payment siatus of borowers in & bank, or
national o local sconomic conditions that cormelale with defaults on assets in the bank.

. Impairmant losses on loans and advances

Managamenl vses estimates based on historical loss experence for assets with cradif risk
characieristcs and objective evidence of impairment aimilar to thoss in the portfolio when
schoduling its fulure cash Aows. The methodology and assumplions used For estimating both the
amaownt and timing of future cash flows are reviewed reguiary fo reduce any differences bafiwaen
loss estimates and achual loss experience.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

d. Held -to-maturity investmants

Thiz bank follows the guidance of 1AS 33 an classifying non-denvative fmancial assels with fxed
or determinshle payments and fixed meaturity as hald-to-meterity. This classification requires
significant judgemant. In making this judgamant, the bank evaluales ils intenton and abdity 1o
holdd such investments o maturity. If the bank falls to keep these investmeants to maturity othes
than for the specific circumstances - for example, selling an Insionificant amount close to maturily
= it will be required 1o reciassify the entire class as available-for-sale, The investments would
therefore be maasured at fair value not amortised cost.

8. Proparty and equipmant
Critecal eatimates are made by the directors In defermining depreciation rates for propearty and
equipment.,

B, Galfg cofcar

As at 31 December 2010, the bank had &n accumulated revenue surpbus of GHEI 861,138
(2009 - Surplus of GHEE 549,811),

The directors are confident of continued Profitable performancs In the coming vears In view of the
confinuad stability of the Ghanaian economy i the face of dawnting challenges aroused by tha
current global financial crises. The Dérectors have put in place measures o ensure conaistent
good parformancs and avoid risks that may impair the Cuality of the Banks credit portfolio.

I view of the above, the directors consider it appropriale lo prepare these financial stalements on
a going concam basis,

S ADB
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

6. Interest income Bank Group Bank

2010 2010 2008

GH¢ GHe GHe

Loans and advances 113,100,855 113,100,855 63,550,062
Governmaent securities -

{Held to Maturity Investmenis) 27,931,893 27,931,983 15,793,753

Intar bank placemant 1,480,236 1,480,236 2072123

Leasas (including agric inputs) 328,915 328,915 -

142,841,999 142,841,999 81,415,938

Included within inberest income rom koans and advances for the year ended 315t December
2010 is a total of GH¢10,585.061 (2008 GH¢10,748,627) accrued on impaired financial asssis.

7. Interest expanse Bank Group Bank
{a] On deposits: 200 2010 2008
GHyg GHg GHg
Fized /Tima deposits 15,660,148 15,660,148 18,634 568
Savings Deposits 2,310,199 2,310,188 5,704,668
Demand & Call deposits 8,446,850 B,446 650 §,384,784
26,417,006 26,417,008 34,734,021

(b} ©On borrowed funds:
Inter-Bank Bomowing 5,462,810 5,462 910 H22.337
Long-Term Bomowings 5,531 852 5,531,652 4,248,797
10,994, 562 10,504, 562 4, 868134
7,411,568 37,411,568 39,603,155
EEEEEaEEST EEEEEESEEE
8. Fees and commission Bank Group Bank
{a) Income 2010 2010 2009
GHg GHE GHg
Commission on Turnowear 5,655 027 5 55 02T 5080373
Fees and Charges 8,933,602 8,938,602 09,440,286
Foraign Trade income 465 438 B,465 498 8,536,662
Sale of Chegue Book Charges 679,530 678, 530 613,167
Laan Fee Incomes 5,048,202 5,048,202 4,260,514
Guarantess Charges & Commission 414,035 414 035 686,181
25,500,894 £0, 500 854 28,627,153
EEEEEEE R EENENEEENE AN ENEEE

8. Foreign Trade incoma

This rapresants fees and commission eamed on foreign transactions in the year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

10. Other opersting Incoms Bank Group Bank

2010 2010 2009

GHg GHe GHeg

Bad dabts recoverad 2,616,008 2,616,005 4 167,672

Dividands from investments 948,205 849 205 £96,034

Agric Input Income - = 25,274

Interest on staff loans 4 657 84T 4 65T 84T 1,458,144

B.223.057 8,223,057 6,548,424

m=EEEEEEEE == ===

1. Operating expenses Bank Group Bank

2010 2010 2008

GHg GHg GHg

Siaff costs (MNabe 12) 71,365,281 71,365,281 33,256,118

Diractors’ fees 170,500 170,500 85,780

Depraciation 2,802,128 2,802,128 3,927 420

Cecupancy Cost 6415414 Ba15414 8231817

Auditors Remumeration 85,000 85,000 T0,000

Donations and Social Responsibaty 605,726 605, 725 492,140

Mator Wehicle Running Expensas 4 345 678 4,345 8T8 1,087,723

Genaral & Administrative Expanses 28,261,001 28,281,001 13,803,226

Others 42,096 42,096 1372

114,182,823 114,182 823 B1,947, 745

12. Staff costs Bank Group Bank

2010 2010 2008

GHg GHe¢ GHg

Salaries and wages 42,564,276 42564 276 20,6802

Pension cosls -

(Dafined contribution schame to S5KIT) 4 187 650 4 18T 650 2 228,366
Staff Provident Fund

(Dafined Contribution Schama) 4 B52 B25 4 B52 25 2 873,066

Siaff lnans - market rate charge 4 B5T BAT 4 65T 84T 1,450,144

Other stafl relaled cosis 16,102,683 16,102,683 6,168,291

71,385,281 71,365,281

33,226,118

S ADB
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

14.

Eamings per share

Annunl Report & Finanolal Statements - 40l

Eamings par shans is calculatad by dividing the net profit attributabla to
shareholders by the number of ordinary shares in Bsue during the yesar,

Bank Group Bank

2010 2010 2009

GHe GHg GHe

Eamings (GHg) 33,215,103 33,215,108 12,867 366

Eamings attributable to ordinary shamholders 33,215,103 33,215,103 12,667 366
Mumber of shares

Mumber of ordinary shares 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000

===TEs===== ==========

Eamings par shans 1.328 1.329 0.507

AN N INEEENENEN ENNENENNNE

Basic (GH¢) 1.329 1.329 0.507

There wara no potantially dilutive instruments oculstanding at the dafie of the statement of

financial position,

Cash and balances with Central Bank of Ghana Bank Graup Bank
2010 2010 2008

GHg aHg GHg

mﬂ'l m mm EE.TE?M mﬂ?ﬁlm 23|m|241
Batances with Central Bank of Ghana 72,505 931 T2.505.831 52,032,702
93,263 8T9 93,263,879 TE 890,943

==E======EE EESESE===E== s==========
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

15. Government securities
Availabla for Sale Investmanis:

91-Ceay Treasury Bl
Treasury Motes

182-Day Treasury Bill
2-5 Year Fixad Rate Mol
Foreign Bills

Maturing within 90 days of the
date of acguisition

Mafurity between 1 - 3 years of the
date of acguisition

Annunl Repart & Financial Staomaonts - F4EEL

Bank Group Bank

2010 2010 2009

GHg GHg GHg
4,000,000 o (00,000 B, 500, 000
BG78.626 8,6TE 826 2

. . 38,500,000
162,391,304 152,381,304 23,382 377
BS54 268 BS54, 260 5291 492
165,924,199 165,924,198 125,593,869
4,000,000 o, 000, 000 60,500,000
4,000,000 4,000,000 60,500,000
161,824,188 161,524, 185 65,093,865
161,924,199 161,924,198 65,093,869
165,924,199 125,593,869

165,924,109

The waighled average aeffectve inlarest rale on lreasury bills at 31 Decamber 2010 was 15.568%
12008 - 22 83%} and the rate for treasury bonds at 31 December 2010 was 18.72% (2009

22.9%)

16, Deposits and balances dus
from banking Institutions

ltems in course of collaciion
Noatro account balancesa
Placament with other banks

Bank Group Bank

2010 2010 2009

GHg GHeg GH¢
23,756,784 23,76, Thd 10,730, 488
3,851,450 3,551,450 15,221,883
7,200,000 7,200,000 23,000,000
34,848,234 48,852,351

34,848,234

The effecthve inlerast rate on deposits dus from banking nstitulions: at 31 Decembaer 2010 was
11.68% (2008 - 4%). The depoeis mature within 90 days of tha date of the statement of

financial position.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

iT. Eguity Investments Bank Group Bank

2010 2010 2009

GHe GHe GHg

At 1 January, 2010 12,458,606 12,458,696 11,371,947

Additional Investmants 16,420,218 16,424 218 1,086,748

Fair Value Adjustments 6,268,450 6,268 450 .

At 31 December, 2010 35,157,364 35,157,364 12 458 606

18, Loans and advances io customers Bank Group Bank

2010 2010 2003

GHg GHg GHe

(a) Cverdrafis 234 545 468 234 545 468 136,637,107

Loans 386,906 670 366,806 670 297 470,166

Gross loans and advances B0 452 138 GO 452 138 437,116 273

Provigion for impaired loans and advances:

- Individually assessed (24 485 F34) [24.465,234)  (B4,251.317)
576,986,904 576,986,904 3728649

SR FENESEOEEE

Included i nat advances of GHESTE 986,804.00 are loans and advances of GHg30,370,120.00
which have been classified as non-performing (impaired).

Included i lpans and advances o customers are staff loans amounting fo GHE27,118,460.32

(2009 - GH¢ 14,607 481).

The effective interest rate on [oans and advances at 31 Decamber 2010 was 21.95%

{2008 - 28.5%).
Bank Group Bank
(b) 2010 2010 2009
By maturity GHg GH¢ GHg
Maturing:
Within cne year 295 675,727 295 675727 31555131
One 1o Three years 281,311,177 281,311 1477 57,313,825
576,886,904 576,986,804 372864058
L e B S g o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

8.

Loans and advances to customers

Annunl Repart & Financial Staomaonts - F4EEL

(e} Impaiment of loans and advances Bank Group Bank
2010 2010 2009

GHg GHg GH¢

Al 1 January 64,251,317 64,251,317 48,120,835
Amaount Writlen-off (64,482 .548) {64,482,548) -
Additional Provision 18,010,979 18,010,675 =
Additional impairment change during the year 6,685,484 6,685,484 18,130,482
At 31 Decamber 24,465,234 24,465,234 64,251,317
Impairment axponso Bank Group Bank
2010 2010 2009

(d) GHg GHg GH¢
Impairment Charge 6,685,484 B,685,484 15,896,510
Bad debis expense Bank Group Bank
2010 2010 2009

=) GH¢ GHe GH¢
Bad dabis Written-off 64,482 546 64 482 546 -
Cither assets Bank Graup Bank
2010 2010 2009

GH¢ GHg GH¢

Advance payment 4,147,802 4,147,802 3,194,484
Prepayments 5,392 847 5,382 647 4 672 659
Stationery Slocks 1,299,314 1,208,314 636,752
Sundry receivables 48 0687 856 49,067 B5& 21,044,843
Dtivars 29,583,515 208,657,546 43,996,877
89,501,234 BO,585,265  73,745535

L I NN
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

1.

21

Customer deposits

Bavings Deposits
Demand and Call Daposits
Fixed/Time Deposils

Customer deposits

Annunl Report & Finanolal Statements - 40l

Maturity analysis of customer deposits

GHg

(a) From Governmend and perastatals:
Payable within S0 days

Payable afler 90 days and within one year

{b) From Private Seclor and individuals:

Payeble within 80 days

Payable afler 90 days and within one year

At 31 Decembar

Bank Group Bank
2010 2010 2009
GHg GHg GH¢
119,035,848 118,035 846 B5,430,4B0
207, T80, 835 287,780,835 X34 287 9BA
119,262 657 119,262 657 105407 347
536,079,338 536,079,338 425144815
| ] .
Bank Group Bank
2010 2010 2009

GHe GHg
12,320 825 12,329,825 8,778,251
186,287 570 186,287 6570 147,745,493
198,617,395 198,817,395 157,523,744
185,644 275  1B5B44 275 147,222 717
161,817,668 161,817,668 120,308,354
337,461,943 337461943 267,621,071
536,079,338 B36,079.338 425144815
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

22
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Borrowed funds Bank Group Bank
2010 2010 2009
GHg GHg GHg
Other Financial Institutions 53,913,984 53913984 50,741,529
Cantral Bank of Ghana 721,870 721,870 732,705
Government of Ghana 37,872,204 37,872,204 36,726,913
Crharnighi Borrowing 128,891,800 128,831,600 -
221,399,758 221,399,758 BB,201,147
Intarest payable & other liabilities Bank Group Bank
20110 2010 2009
GHg GHg GH¢
Interest Payable 1,802 T4 1,802,754 3,815,224
Payablos 34,060,835 34080835 46,982,749
Accruals 20,644, 30 20,644,304 11,335,273
Oihver Eabilities 48,663,389 63,099,873 35,368 827
Dividend payabile - - 2,000,000
105,171,292 119.807,776 99,6020
=EEEEEEEEE FEEENETEEEE
Stated Capital
{a) The number of autharised shares is 100,000,000 shanes.
{b) Stated Capilal s made up as Tollows:
2010 00a
Mo. of Shares Procesds MNo.of Shares Procoeeds
GHg GHg
Isswed for Cash 900, 352 450,200 800,352 450,200
For Consideration other than cash 838,772 319,400 638,772 319,400
Transfer from Income Surplus 23480 BT6 49,230 400 23 480,876 48,230 400
25,000,000 50,000,000 25,000,000 50,000,000
Rl LIl dlF] ENEEEEEEEN LIl 4T RIELT] EEENEEEEEN
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

25  Moles to the statement of cash flows Bank Group Bank
2010 2010 2009
GHg GHg GHg

(a) Reconcllilation of profii before taxation to
cash genasrated from operations

Profit bedore taxation 34,963,266 34,963,266 13,334,068
Adjustmants for:

Depreciation 2,882 128 2,802 128 3,927 429
Change in provision (13.673.011) (13873011} 18,130,482
(Gain)loss on desposal of

property and equipment (72,681} (72,681} {73,980}
Movement in PPE 1,385 838 1,385 838 -
Profit bafora working capital changes 25,495,628 2 25495528 35,318,000
(Incresse) /decrease in loans & advances (228030 822) (228,030 {20,358, 780)
(Increase)decreass in ofhor assels {15, 755,688) (15,763,374 (758,564)

Increass/|decrease) In customer deposits 110,834,523 110,834,523 105,644 8B5S
Increasafdecrease) in inlerest payable

& other Eabilities 5,560,218 20,008,703 10,813,230

Cash genarated from oparations {101,787,251) (87,358,442) 130,428,771

(b} Analysis of the balances of cash Bank Group Bank

and cash equivalents 2010 2010 2008

GHg GHg GHg

Cash & balances with Bank of Ghana 93,263,879 93,263,879 75,880,843

Goweammeand securifies 165 524 188 165524 188  125503,869
Ceposits and balances due

fram banking instibutions 34,848 234 34 B4B 234 48,952 361

204,036,312 294,036,312 250,437,163

Far the purpasas of the statemant of cash flows, cash equivalents include short tarm liquid
imvesimants with maturities less than three months.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

26. Contingencies and commiiments including off balance sheet ltems

In common with other banks, the bank conducts business involving acceptances, guaraniees,
performances and Indemndties.  The majority of these facilities are offset by comesponding
abligations of third parfies.

Bank Group Bank
{a) 2010 2010 2009
GHg GHg GH¢
Leters of credit 0252536 30,252 538 8,858,819
Guaraniees and Indamnilies 114,065 420 114085420 126,331,058

144,317,856 144,317,866 135,189,877

Laters of credit commi thi bank to make payments 1o third parties, on producton of
documeants, which are subseguently reimbursed by customars.

Concentrations of cantingent Babilities ane coverad under note 2.

27, Managemeni compansation
The remuneration of directore and other members of key managamaent

during the year ware as follows:
Bank Group Bank
20110 2010 2009
GH¢ GHg GH¢
Ealares 2,912,666 2,812 666 1,406,988
Allowances 1,356,912 1,358 912 526,857

4,269,578 4,269,578 1,933,645

Managemaent stalf constilules stalf with grades Senior Manager and above,

Bank Group Bank
2010 2010 2009
Direciors’ remunaration GHg GH¢ GH¢
Fees for services as dineclors 170,500 170,600 85,780
28.  Retiremant banafil obligations Bank Group Bank
2010 2010 20049
GHg¢ GH¢ GHg
Contributions to the statutory defined contribution
pension scheme, the National Soctal
Saourity Fund 4,187,850 4,187,850 2,228,396
Provident Fund 4 B52 B25 4,852 B25 2,673,068

2,040,4T5 3,040,475 4,90, 462

S ADB
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

8.  Segmental reporting
A segment Is a disfinguishable component of the group that is engaged either In providing
products or services [business segment), or in providing products or senvices wiihin a particular
goonomic environment (geographical segment), which ks subject to risks and rewards that are
differant from those of other segmants.
Tha Bank curmently usas singla segmentad reporting o managameant.

30 Assols pledged as security
As at 31 Decamber 2010, there were no assets pledged 1o secure iabllites,

| Falrvaluas

The carrying values of financial assets and Babilities are not significantty different from thair fair
values.

a2 Incorporation

The bank is ncorporaied in Ghana under the Banking Act, Act 673 and the Agricultural
Developmeant Bank Act 1965, Act 286,

i3 Currency
These financial staterments are presanted in Ghana Cedis{GHg)

34  Subsidiary

Mame of Costof Yoar GCountryof Nature of Crwmership Interest

Subsidiary Irvaslimsit Farmed Incarparation Busindass 2010 2000
GHg

ADB Propeies 14,436 8059 2010 Ghana Real Estate 100% -

There was no subsidiary in the paor year hance no comparative for group figures reponad in the
Current year,

34 Social regponsibility

Amounts spent on soclal responsibildy amounted fo GHEE0S, 725 (2009 GHE492,140) which
exchudes building for the 2009 Mational Best Farmer of GHETS,000 (2009; GHESZ,300),

Pane T 1



OFFICES IN GHANA

Annual Report & Financial Statomonts - PO

HEAD OFFICE

37 Indepandance Avenus

P O, Box 4191, Accra

Tl (030 ETTO40G, 2TE2104, ZTEI122, 2TH4354
Fax: (D30) 2784893, 2770411

E-mail: adbweb@agrichank.com

Website: www.adb.com.gh

Toll-free: 0E00-10034

ZONAL OFFICES

Retail Performance Moniloring =
Southwrn Zone

P 0. Box D270

Tel: 030 = 2302036, 2302036, 2302037
Fac 030 - 231239

Retail Perdormance Moniloring =
Horthern Zone

F O, Box 3841, Kumasd

Tt 032- 2045262, 2045280, 2045265
Ted (Lega! Dept): 032- 2045268

Ted (Corporale Banking): 032-20452T3
Ted (Estates)k 032- 2045271

Fax: 032- 2045270

BRAMCHES, AGENCIES & FARM LOAN OFFICES

ASHANTI REGION

Ashanii Bekwal Branch
P&, Ashanti Bekwel

Tal 032- 2420018, 2430357
Fae: 032 2420315

Ejurs FLO
cio P 0. Box 3641, Kumaal
Tal: 03 - 2323042

Kumasi-Adurm Branch

P 0. Box 3841, Kismsasi

Tal: 032- 2039654, 2031537, 2021521,
2024347, 2004333, 2056562

Fam; 032-2026215, 2031538

Humazi-Aimakom Branch

F 0. Box AH 9428, Kumasi

Tal 032- 2049576, 2049579, H044575
Feo; (K32- 204957 T

Mumasl-Asohkwa Branch

P 0. Box AH 9428, Kumasi

Tal: 032- 20334489, 2035461, F035466
Fao: 033- 3030752

Pane T2

Humas|-Central Markel Branch

F 0. Box R-204, Kumasi

Tk 0G2- 2033481, 2033461, 203265,
2033514, 2023913

Fax: 032- 2033465

Kurmasi-Prampeh | 51 Branch

P O, Box KS 8454, Kumasi

Toh: 03 2045263, 045275, J0452T8,
2045277, 2045270, 2045278

Fax: 032- 2045269

New Edublase Braneh
P . Box 33, New Edublasa
Tod: 033- 2194674, 2162202

Obruasl Branch
Private Mail Bag, Obuasl
Tl 032- 2540700, 2540000
Fanc; 033 3540672

§ADB
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BRONG-AHAFO REGION

Atmbuby Branch

P O, Bax 18, Atebuby

Tel: 032-2080568, DA2-2000574
Fax: 035 2622026

Barakum Branch

P Q. Box 208, Barokum

Tel: §A5- 2222104, 2222153, 2222607
Faxs 035 2222104

Bonsu Niewenta Branch
c'o P . Box 3841, Kismasi
Tal, (A2-2190T15

Dorman Ahenkro Branch
PMB, Donmaa Ahenkoo

Tal: 035 ZIZH0IT, 2322165
Fax (05 2322251

Goaso Branch
P. 0. Bax 72, Goagd

Tel: 035~ 3091918, 2094370, 024- £312134

Kanyasi Branch
P 0. Box KN2, Kiznyasi
Tel: 035 2064584, 2094858, 2054859

Kwapong Beanch
Private Mail Bag. Kwapong
Tal: 032- 334705

MNkoranza Branch

P 0. Box 70, MEoranza

Tal: 035 2043678, 2092074, 2067313
Fax 035 2046020

Sunyanl Branch

F. 0. Bax 110, Sumyani

Tel: 0A5-2027 192, 3027075, 2023108,
2025887, 2027158, 2023107

Fax (05 2027192

Techiman Branch

F. 0. Bax 186, Techiman

Tal: 035- 2022304, 20891080, 2001688
Faxc (035 - 2023304

Techiman Agency

P. 0. Bax 16, Tachiman
Tal: 35-2081312

Fax (35 2522304
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CENTRAL REGION

Agona Swadr Branch

P, O, Bax 200, Agona Swadns
Tel: 033- 2020348 20206232
Fax: {33-2021663

Aszgin Fosu Branch
P Q. Box 151, Assin Fosu
Tel: G33- 219220, 2192303, 2152205

Buduburam Agency
cio PO Box 11857, Kaneshis
Tal: (K30- ZATTOGE, F2TT106

Caps Coast Branch

P. 0. Box 160, Cape Coast
Tal: (33 2132834, 2133836, 2132563
Fane: 033- 2132836

Mankesgim Branch
FMB MK 286, Mankessim
Tel. 034-2083015

UEE Branch

P. 0. Bax 160, Cape Coas!

Tel: 033- 2131963, 2131806, 2137™1
Fas: 033- 2130630

Winnaba Agency
cho PO Box 200
hgona Swadny

EASTERN REGION

PFane T3

Juapong Branch
P O, Bax 31, Juapang
Tel: 034-2081530, Z0B4280, 2094376

Koforidua Branch

P O, Box 124, Koforidua
Tal: 034- 2022263, 20223736
Fax: 004- 20232037

Mikawkaw Branch

P O, Box 85, Micawkaw

Tal; 034 - 3122041, 3122088, 3122038,
A122457

Fax: 004 — 3122446

Suhum Branch

Privata bail Bag, Subum
Tel: 034- FS5ZIATI, 2522374
Fa: D34-2532374




GREATER-ACCRA REGION

Aboka La-Paz Branch

P O, Box £191, Accra

Tal: D30- 3228523, Z244840 Z244E88
Fax 0A0- 2244640

Accra Makola Branch

oo PO Box 4191, Acoma

Tal: D30- 2868265, 2874I0E, 2ETEE0E
Fax: D30- 286E740

Accra Mew Town Braneh

F. O, Box 15, Accra Maw Town

Tel: 030- 2220988, 2220966, 2220893
Fax: 0a0- 22204990

#Achimota Bramch

P O, Box AT 957, Achimota Market, Accra
Tal: DA0- 2420038, 2420036

Fax: 0A0- 2420038

Adabraka Branch

P . Box 452, Acoma Mew Town

Tal: 030- 221047, 342417, 2342420
Fax: 030- 2221047

ADB House Branch

P. 0. Box 4181, Accra

Tal: 030- 37ASLTI, ITAITIO0
Fauc [00- 2783590

Ashalman Branch
clo P 0. Box 692, Tama
Tal: 030 — T308011, 33048083

Codl Houso Branch

PMBE, Mimistry Post Offica, Accra
Tel: 030- 2662745, 2662518
Fax (30- 2662051

Dansoman Branch

P 0. Bax 05 2270, Dansaman, Accri

Tal: D30- 2312414, 2312415, 23180465,
2311636

Fax 030- 2318064

Gulf Houwse Branch

P. 0. Bax 4191, Agcra

Tel: 030- 2506201, 2506202, 2506303
Fax 030- 2506220

Kaneshis Branch

P. 0. Box 11857, Kaneshie, Aoora

Tal: D30- J8ER3ED, MEEEA0D, 2E688411-14
Fax [30- 2636415
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Korkordzor Branch

cio P O, Box 11957, Kaneshie, Accra

Tal: 030- 2853081, 2853083, FAG0428,
2850429

Fax: 030- 2800428

Madina Branch

P Q. Box 4181, Accra

Tal: 030- 2618458, 26518457
Fax: 030- 2518458

Mungua Branch

P. ©. Biox 875, TNE, Accra

Tal 0X)- 2712680, 2717078, IT1T0TS
Fax: 030 2717078

Oau Bramnch

P 0. Box 2502, OBu, Accra
Tal: 030- 2TH2305, 2TTHGHE
Froc: 030- 27EIIEE

Ring Road Central Branch

P 0. Box 01557, Osu, Accra

Tal: 030- 2288121, 222110, 2238400
Fam: 030- 2227280

Spintex Road Branch
P 0. Bax 4191, Actra

Tal: 030- 2616212, 2816213, 2816115
Fao: 030- 2816214

Torma Bramch

P. 0. Box 6532, Tema

Tal: 030- 3216100, 3204305, 3203371,
206306

Fan; (30- 3203372

Toma-Mankoadza Agancy
P. 0. Box BTS, Terma
Tal: 030-3204 756, 3200041

Tazhis Branch

P Q. Box TNE B7S, Accra
Tal: 0%0- 27126548, 2712664
Fax: 030- 2712549

MNORTHERN REGION

Pame T4

Sawelugu Branch
oo P. 0. Bax 600, Tamala
Tal: 037-2095822, 2095620

Tamale-&boabo Branch

P Q. Box B0Q, Tamale

Tal: 037- 2028242, 2023700
Fax: 037- 2026242




Tamale-Main Branch

P, O, Bax 600, Tarmala

Tal: 037- 2023820 202203E, 2027338
Fau: 0A7T- 2023634

Walpwale Agency

P O, Bax 18, Walmwale
Tal: J37-2005818, 2025818
Fax: 03r-2085818

Yondi Branch
cio P O, Box 600, Tamala

Tel; 0244592604, 0244215550, 0240685180

UPPER-EAST REGION

Bawhku Branch
B Q. 85, Bawku

Tal: 036- 2223350, FI3223208, 2222230
Fax: 038- 2222330

Bolgatanga Branch

F. 0. Box 159, Balgatanga

Tel: 038~ 20223321, 2022430, 2022172,
2022174

Fax 036- 2023443

Mavrongo Branch
P, 0. Bax 47, Mavrongo
Tel: 038- 21 22200, 2122204, 2122010

UPPER-WEST REGION

Tumu FLO
clo P 0. Box 130, Wa
Tal: 036- 2023865

Wa Branch

P. O, Bax 130, Wa

Tal: 035- 2023005 2022000, 2022342
Faxz 039- 2023080

VOLTA REGION

Danu Bramch

P. 0. Bo 31, Dam

Tal: 036- 2530612, 2530313, 2530613,
2811210

Fax: 0036- 2530812
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Ho Branch

P Q. Box HP 1277, Ho

Tal: 038- 2028250, 3028264, A02E280
Fax: 036~ 2028274

Hohoa Branch

P. Q. Box 143, Hohoa

Tl 038- 2732037, 2722008
Fax: 036-2722B51

Kata Krachia FLO
cia P, 0. Box 27, Hohon

Kpando Branch

F. O. Bex 10, Kpanda

Tal: 036-2350638, 2350641, 2350842
Fane: 036-2350540

Kpava Agancy
cho P. 0. Bax 10, Kpando
Tel, 03E-209509T

Kwamakrom FLO
i P, 0. Bax 2T, Hohoa

Miwanta Branch
P 0. Box 40, Nikwants
Tal: 054-4338198, 054-4338149

Sogakopa Branch

Privala Mall Bag, Sogakope
Tel. 036-20957 10, 028-855669T
Fee: 036-20845710

Vakpo FLO
ea B 0. Bax 27, Hahoh

WESTERN REGION

Proe 75

Enchi Branch

efg P, 0. Bax 3841, Kumasi
Tal: 031 - 2622124

Fex: 031 - 2623082

Sofwi Essam Branch
cha P Q. Bax 3841, Kumasi
Tal 024-D813416

Safwl Wiawso Branch
P 0O, Box 104, Sefwi Wiswso
Tal: 024-5081183, 031- F09A09N 084467

Takoradi Harbsaur Branch

P. . Box 600, Takored|

Tak 031- 2025049, 2025060, 2025068,
2028080, 2078488

Fane; 031-2029080
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CORRESPONDENT BANKS ABROAD

BANK CURRENCY

Bankers Trust Company usoD
P 0. Box 318
Church St Station, New York

M.Y¥. 10008, US4,

BHF-Bank EURD
P. 0. Box 110311, Brockenheimer
Landsirassa 10

O-600 Frankfurt 1, Gesmany

Citibank N.A. usno
Ewropaan Trade Finance Grouwp

Cotlon Cantra, Hays Lane

Lomdon SE1 2BX

United Kingdiom

Clitibank, M.A. uso
111 Wall Streat, Mew York

M.Y. 10023, USA,

Commerzbank AG EURD
Intermational Bank Relations

Meus Malnzer Sirass 32-36

Frankfurt &AM Main, Germany

Ghana International Bank uso
69 Cheapside Streat EURD
London ECE 28B GEP

Uinited Kingdom
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Candilions opply

your salary
T n do wmore .

Te qualify os an aownt helder you nead:
= A minimum nel menthly meame
= A minimum of GHE2 00 o open on ADE Poy Day Plus accound.

Bccownt holders will anjoy:
» ponthly overdraft of up to 80% of net monthly solary
= A fres imitiol ATM cord ond o chegque book
= Interest payment on aceaunt.

For luethar infarmation s call

Toll Free: 080010034
Hotlines: 030 2224043 - 4 AGRICUL TURAL DEVELOFWENT BANN
e-mail: wstomercaesiagridank.com = wobsite: wwwodi.comgh ﬁ:@rm and MLOKE. ..




EXPERIENCE BANKING
ON THE MOVE.

You howee reweived
GHE L 000 im yomr
ADE otount.

|:£I-_’_
i et
. .l.i-ﬂ-.l-lun--—|. ] | ABE Dk ALERT i ADR Qe NURIL

Mow you no longer have ta go through the hossle of having 1o go to
thie bank, calling yvour bank or waiting in long queues fo check your
account statements and transactions.

With our three new elactronic banking solutions we provide you
round the clack convenience se you can experience more.

For farchey mfwrmatiow plegee oafl

Toll Free: 080010034

ADB

ALY TIRRGL PRV OEPT A A

Hotlines: 030 2224043 - 4 ,A:Eﬂ..: and Wore...

el casteemesiera o agikboakmm »  eebudiE: anvagh ongh




